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PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited

Strategic Report

Year Ended 31 December 2015

The directors present their strategic report on the Company for the year ended 31 December 2015.
Principal Objectives and Strategies

The principal objective of the Company is to operate as a holding company for its investments.
Review of the Business

The entity transitioned from previous UK GAAP to FRS 102 as at 1 January 2014. The accounts for both
years are presented under FRS 102, the adjustments to the prior year reported financial position and
financial performance are given in note 20.

The profit for the year, after taxation, amounted to £6,613,643 (2014: £5,086,953).
The profit for the year will be transferred to reserves.

The directors are satisfied with the overall performance of the Company and do not foresee any
significant change in the Company's activities in the coming financial year.

Future Developments
The directors intend for the Company to continue to hold its interests in the investments.
Key Performance Indicators

The performance of the Company's investments from a cash perspective is assessed six monthly on a
group basis by the testing of the covenants of the senior debt provider. The key indicator being the debt
service cover ratio. The Company's investments have been performing well and have been compliant
with the covenants laid out in the loan agreements.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties
In the director's view the Company has no significant risks or uncertainties.

This report was approved by the board of directors on 28 June 2016 and signed on behalf of the board
by:

/s

Jonathan Doberman
Director



PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited
Directors' Report

Year Ended 31 December 2015

The directors present their report and the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2015,

Directors

The directors who served the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were as follows:

John Cavill {(Appointed 4 September 2015)
Jonathan Doberman (Appointed 17 March 2016)
Nestor Castillo (Resigned 4 September 2015)
The PFI Infrastructure Company  (Resigned 17 March 2016)

ple

BIIF Corporate Services Limited  (Resigned 17 March 2016)
Dividends
The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

This report was approved by the board of directors on 28 June 2016 and signed on behalf of the board
by:

SR

Infrastructure Managers Limited
Company Secretary



PFIl Infrastructure Finance Limited
Directors' Responsibilities Statement

Year Ended 31 December 2015

The directors are responsible for preparing the Strategic Report, Directors' Report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements jor each financial year. Under that
law the directors have prepared the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and United
Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), including
Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financial Reporting Standard Applicable in the UK and Republic
of Ireland (FRS 102).

Under company law the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied
that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the profit or loss of the
Company for that pericd. In preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to:

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
. make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

. state whether applicable United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including FRS 102 have been
followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

. notify its shareholders in writing about the use of disclosure exemptions, if any, of FRS 102 used in
the preparation of financial statements; and

. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the Company will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the
Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence
for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and cther irregularities.

In so far as the directors are aware:

. there is no relevant audit information of which the Company's auditors are unaware; and

. the directors have taken ali steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the auditors are aware of that information.

The auditor is deemed to have been re-appointed in accordance with section 487 of the Companies Act
2008.

The Directors’ Responsibilifies were approved by the board on 28 June 2016 and signed on its behalf by:

py/ /s

Jonathan Doberman

Diractor



PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited

Independent Auditors' Report to the Members of PFI Infrastructure Finance
Limited

Year Ended 31 December 2015
Our Opinion
In our opinion, PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited's financial statements (the "financial statements"):

. give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 31 December 2015 and of its
profit for the year then ended;

. have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

. have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.
What we have audited
The iinancial statements, included within the Annual Report and Financial Statements (the “Annual

Report"), comprise;

the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2015;

. the Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year then ended;
. the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended; and

) the Notes to the Financial Statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the financial statements is
applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted

Accounting Practice), including FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and
Republic of Ireland".

In applying the financial reporting framework, the directors have made a number of subjective
judgements, for example in respect of significant accounting estimates. In making such estimates, they
have made assumptions and considered future events.

Opinion on Other Matter Prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, the information given in the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report for the financial
period for which the financial staternents are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on Which We are Required to Report by Exception

Adequacy of accounting recards and information and explanations received

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:

) we have not received all the information and explanations we reguire for our audit; or

. adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

. the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.



PFi Infrastructure Finance Limited

Independent Auditors' Report to the Members of PFI Infrastructure Finance
Limited (continued)

Year Ended 31 December 2015

Directors' remuneration

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion, certain disclosures of
directors' remuneration specified by law are not made. We have no exceptions to report arising from this
responsibility.

Respective Responsibilities of Directors and Auditor
Our responsibilities and those of the directors

As explained more fully in the Directors' Responsibilities Statement set out on page 4, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true
and fair view.

Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) {"ISAs (UK & Ireland)"). Those
standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

This repont, including the opinions, has been prepared tor and oniy for the company's members as a
body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We
do not, in giving these opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other
persch to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by
our prior consent in writing.

Scope of the Audit of the Financial Statements

We conducted our audit in accordance with ISAs {UK & Ireland). An audit involves obtaining evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements suificient to give reasonable assurance
that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This
includes an assessment of:

D whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Company's circumstances and have been
consistently applied and adequately disclosed;

) the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors; and
. the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We primarily focus our work in these areas by assessing the directors' judgements against available
evidence, forming our own judgements, and evaluating the disclosures in the financial statements.

We test and examine information, using sampling and other auditing techniques, to the extent we
consider necessary to provide a reasonable basis for us to draw conclusions. We obtain audit evidence
through testing the eftectiveness of controls, substantive procedures or a combination of hoth.



PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited

Independent Auditors' Report to the Members of PFI Infrastructure Finance
Limited (continvea)

Year Ended 31 December 2015

In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the Annual Report to identify
material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is
apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in
the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or
inconsistencies we consider the implications for our repon.

Sl R*LNUL

Caroline Roxburgh (Senior Statutory Auditor)

For and on behalf of
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chartered Accountants & Statutory Auditors
Edinburgh

2§ duut o2etlo



PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited
Statement of Comprehensive tncome

Year Ended 31 December 2015

Administrative expenses

Operating loss

Income from shares in Group undertakings
Income from participating interests

Other interest receivable and similar income
Interest payable and similar charges

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation

Tax on profit on ordinary activities

Profit for the financial year and total comprehensive income

All the activities of the Company are from continuing operations.

Note

©o~ND

10

2015 2014

£ £
(138,156)  (115,129)
(138,156)  (115,129)
3,521,419 1,946,300
477,095 553,792
7,687,336 7,568,151
(4,166,858)  (4,157,945)
7,280,836 5,795,169
(667,193)  (708,216)
6,613,643 5,086,953

The notes on pages 11 to 19 form part of these financial statements.

-8-



PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2015

2015 2014
Note £ £
Fixed assets
Investments 1 65,499,016 64,014,601
Current assets
Debtors: due within one year 12 104,984,155 95,004,705
Cash at bank and in hand 3,805 3,877

104,987,960 95,008,582

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 13 (53,455,166) (48,605,016)
Net current assets 51,532,794 46,403,566
Total assets less current liabilities 117,031,810 110,418,167
Creditors: Amounts falling due after more than one year 14  (48,266,000) (48,266,000)
Net assets 68,765,810 62,152,167

Capital and reserves

Called up share capital 16 1,931,000 1,931,000
Share premium account 17 21,703,000 21,703,000
Retained earnings 17 45,131,810 38,518,167
Shareholders’ funds 68,765,810 62,152,167

These financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on 28 June
2016, and are signed on behalf of the board by:

e

Jonathan Doberman
Director

Company registration number: 05092397

The notes on pages 11 to 19 form part of these financial statements.

-9-



PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
Year Ended 31 December 2015

At 1 January 2014

Profit for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year
At 31 December 2014
Profit for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

At 31 December 2015

Share

Called up premium Retained

share capital account earnings Total
£ g £ £

1,931,000 21,703,000 33,431,214 57,065,214
5,086,953 5,086,953
- - 5,086,953 5,086,953
1,931,000 21,703,000 38,518,167 62,152,167
6,613,643 6,613,643
- - 6,613,643 6,613,643
1,931,000 21,703,000 45,131,810 68,765,810

The notes on pages 11 to 19 form part of these financial statements.

=10 -



PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

Year Ended 31 December 2015

1.

Statement of compliance

The individual financial statements of PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited have been prepared in
compliance with United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard
102, “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and the Republic of
Ireland” (“FRS 102") and the Companies Act 2006.

General Information

PFI| Infrastructure Finance Limited (‘the Company’) is incorporated and domiciled in the UK. The
address of its registered office is Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, London, EC4N GAF.

The principal activity of the Company during the year was as an investment holding company.
The Company's functional and presentation currency is the pound sterling.

Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

These financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of certain financial assets and liabilities.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FRS 102 requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires the directors to exercise judgement in the process of
applying the Company's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements
are disclosed further in the accounting policies.

The accounting policies stated below have been consistently applied to the years presented,
untess otherwise stated.

Transition to FRS 102

The entity transitioned from previous UK GAAP to FRS 102 as at 1 January 2014. Details of how
FRS 102 has affected the reported financial position and financial performance is given in note 20.
Disclosure exemptions

The entity satisfies the criteria of being a qualifying entity as defined in FRS 102. lts financial
statements are consolidated into the financial statements of BIIF Holdco Limited which can be
obtained from Company Secretary at Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, London, EC4N GAF. As

such, advantage has been taken of the following disclosure exemptions available under paragraph
1.12 of FRS 102;

(a) No cash flow statement has been presented for the Company.
(b) Disclosures in respect of financial instruments have not been presented.

Consolidation

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of BIIF Holdco Limited, a company incorporated in the
EEA. In accordance with Section 400 of the Companies Act 2006, the Company is not required to
produce, and has not published, consolidated accounts.

=11 -



PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year Ended 31 December 2015

3.

Accounting policies (continued)
Judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the amounts reported. These estimates and judgements are
continually reviewed and are based on experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Accounting estimates and assumptions are made concerning the future and, by their nature, will
rarely equal the related actual outcome. The key assumptions and other sources of estimation
uncertainty are as follows:

iy Impairment of assets

The carrying value of those assets recorded in the Company's Statement of Financial Position, at
amortised cost, could be materially reduced where circumstances exist which might indicate that an
asset has been impaired and an impairment review is performed. Impairment reviews consider the
fair value and or value in use of the potentially impaired asset or assets and compares that with the
carrying value of the asset or assets in the Statement of Financial Position. Any reduction in value
arising from such a review would be recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
Impairment reviews involve the significant use of assumptions. Consideration has to be given as to
the price that could be obtained for the asset or assets, or in relation to a consideration of value in
use, estimates of the future cash flows that could be generated by the potentially impaired asset or
assets, together with a consideration of an appropriate discount rate to apply to those cash flows.

Income tax

Taxation expense for the period comprises gurrent and deferred tax recognised in the reporting
period. Tax is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case tax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Current or deferred taxation assets and liabilities are not discounted.

i) Current Tax

Current tax is the amount of income tax payable in respect of the taxable profit for the year or prior
years. Tax is calculated on the basis of tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the period end. The directors periodically evaluate positions faken in tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. They establish
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Investments

Fixed asset investments are initially recorded at cost, and subsequently stated at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Investments include the ¢ost of a premium paid to acquire the
rights to advance subordinated loans to group undertakings less any provision for any diminution in
value.

Financial instruments

A financial asset or a financial liability is recognised only when the entity becomes a party te the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

-12-



PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year Ended 31 December 2015

3.

Accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Basic financial instruments are initially recognised at the transaction price and subsequently at
amortised cost, unless the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, where it is recognised
at the present value of the future payments discounted at a market rate of interest for a similar debt
instrument,

Debt instruments are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Other financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, with any changes recognised
in profit or loss, with the exception of hedging instruments in a designated hedging relationship.

Financial assets that are measured at cost or amortised cost are reviewed for objective evidence ot
impairment at the end of each reporting date. If there is objective evidence of impairment, an
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately.

For all equity instruments regardless of significance, and other financial assets that are individually
significant, these are assessed individually for impairment. Other financial assets are either
assessed individually or grouped on the basis of similar credit risk characteristics.

Any reversals of impairment are recognised in profit or loss immediately, to the extent that the
reversal does not result in a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds what the carrying
amount would have been had the impairment not previously been recognised. Financial liabilities
and equity instruments are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into. An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
the entity after deducting all of its financial liabilities.

Where the contractual obligations of financial instruments (including share capital) are equivalent to
a similar debt instrument, those financial instruments are classed as financial liabilities. Financial
liabilities are presented as such in the Statement of Financial Position. Finance costs and gains or
losses relating to financial liabilities are included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
Finance costs are calculated so as to produce a constant rate of return on the outstanding liability.

Where the contractual terms of share capital do not have any terms meeting the definition of a
financial liability then this is classed as an equity instrument. Dividends and distributions relating to
equity instruments are debited direct to equity.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original malurities of six months or less and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities.

Auditors' remuneration

The audit fee of £7,068 {2014: £6,492) was borne by a related entity.

Particulars of employees and directors

The average number of persons employed by the Company during the financial year, including the
directors, amounted to nil (2014; nil). The directors did not receive any remuneration from the
Company during the year (2014; £nil).

-13-



PFIl Infrastructure Finance Limited

Notes ta the Financial Statements (continueq)

Year Ended 31 December 2015

6.

10.

Income from shares in Group undertakings

Income from Group undertakings

income from participating interests

Income from participating interests

Other interest receivable and similar income

Interest on cash and cash equivalents
Interest from Group undertakings

Interest payable and similar charges

Interest due to Group undertakings

Tax on profit on ordinary activities

Major components of tax expense

Current tax:
UK current tax expense

Tax on profit on ordinary activities

Reconciliation of tax expense

2015 2014

£ £
3,521,419 1,946,300

2015 2014

£ £
477,095 553,792

2015 2014

£ £

1,926 841
7,585,410 7,567,310
7,587,336 7,568,151

2015 2014

£ £
4,166,858 4,157,945

2015 2014

£ £
667,193 708,216
667,193 708,216

The tax assessed on the profit on ordinary activities for the year is lower than (2014: lower than)

the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 20.25% (2014: 21.49%).

Profit on ordinary activities befare taxation

Profit on ordinary activities by rate of tax

Effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes

Income not assessable for taxation

Tax on profit on ordinary activities

-14 -

2015 2014

£ £
7,280,836 5,795,169
1,474,120 1,245,565
2,635 -
(809,562)  (537,349)
667,193 708,216




PFIl Infrastructure Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year Ended 31 December 2015

10. Tax on profit on ordinary activities (continued)

11.

Factors that may affect future tax expense

On 26 October 2015, a reduction in the UK corporation tax rate from 20% to 18% was substantively
enacted. The reduction is to take effect in two stages from 1 April 2017 {19%) and then from 1 April
2020 (18%).

In his Budget speech on 16 March 2016 the Chancellor of the Exchequer proposed that the above
UK corporation tax rate of 18% effective from 1 April 2020 be further reduced to 17%. This change
had not been substantively enacted at the balance sheet date and therefore is not recognised in
these financial statements.

Investments
Shares in Loans to Shares in Loans to
Group Group participating paticipating
undertakings undertakings interests interests Total
£ £ £ £ £
Cost
At 1 Jan 2015 16,072,722 33,048,877 2,916,571 11,978,431 64,014,601
Additions 1,650,000 5,562 - - 1,655,562
Repayments - (82,846) - (88,301) (171,147)
Transfers (18,521} 18,521 - - -
At 31 Dec 2015 17,704,201 32,988,114 2,916,571 11,890,130 65,499,016
Impairment
At 1 Jan 2015 and
31 Dec 2015 - - - - -
Carrying amount
At 31 Dec 2015 17,704,201 32,988,114 2,916,571 11,890,130 65,499,016
At 31 Dec 2014 16,072,722 33,046,877 2,916,571 11,978,431 64,014,601

During the year the Company invested a further £1,650,000 in ABC Schoals (Holdings) Limited.

Loans to Group undertakings and Loans to participating interests are unsecured and would rank
above ordinary shareholders but below all other creditors of the entity. The loans have repayment
profiles varying from on demand to scheduled instalments maturing between September 2025 and
August 2039 and receive interest between the range of 4.9% and 15.0%.

-15-



PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year Ended 31 December 2015

11. Investments (continued)

Subsidiaries, associates and other investments

The Company has investments in the following companies:

Subsidiaries

ABC Schools {(Holdings) Limited

ABC Schools Limited

Bannockburn Group Limited

Bannockburn Heldings Limited

Bannockburn Homes Limited

CH Bolton Limited

CH Holton (Heldings) Limited

Forfar Healthcare (Holdings) Limited

Forfar Healthcare Limited

KE Project Limited

LH Project Limited

Lochgilphead Healthcare Services (Holdings) Limited
Lochgilphead Healthcare Services Limited
Newschools (Penweddig) Holdings Limited
Newschools (Penweddig) Limited

PIF Vulcans Lane Limited

PIF West Cumbria Limited

Salisbury Healthcare Facilities (Heldings) Limited
Salisbury Healthcare Facilities Limited

Tiverton Healthcare Facilities (Holdings) Limited
Tiverton Healthcare Facilities Limited

VLE Holdings Limited

Vulcans Lane Estates Limited

Wansbeck Healthcare Facilities (Holdings) Limited
WCEM Holdings Limited

West Cumbria Estates Management Limited

-16 -



PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year Ended 31 December 2015

11. Investments (continued)

Investment
Holding Class of shares
%

Joint Ventures and Associates
PPP Seivices (North Ayrshire) Holdings Limited 30 Ordinary
PPP Services {(North Ayrshire) Limited 30 Ordinary
FCC (East Ayrshire) Holdings Limited 20 Ordinary
FCC (East Ayrshire) Limited 20 Ordinary
Sewell Education {York) Holdings Limited 50 QOrdinary
Sewell Education (York) Limited 50 Ordinary
Stirling Gateway HC Limited 50 Ordinary
Stirling Gateway Limited 50 Ordinary
Stobhill Healthcare Facilities (Holdings) Limited 60 Ordinary
Stabhill Healthcare Facilities Limited 60 Ordinary
Emblem Schools (Holdings) Limited 30 Ordinary
Emblem Schools Limited 30 Ordinary
ESP (Haldings) Limited 17 Ordinary
The Edinburgh Schools Partnership Limited 17 Ordinary
Lighting for Staffordshire Holdings Limited 40 QOrdinary
Lighting for Staffordshire Limited 40 Ordinary
Midlothian Schools (Debtco) Limited 50 Ordinary
Midlothian Schools (Holdings) Limited 50 Ordinary
Midiothian Schools Limited 50 Ordinary

The carrying value of the investment is supported by the net assets of the company.

12. Debtors
Debtors falling due within one year are as follows:
2015 2014
£ £
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 104,984,155 95,004,705

The amounts owed by Group undertakings include trading balances of £64,353,158 (2014:
£56,686,213) that are not interest bearing and are repayable on demand, a loan balance of
£26,003,452 (2014: £26,003,452) which bears interest at 8.4% and is repayable on demand and
accrued interest of £14,627,545 (2014: £12,315,040).

13. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

2015 2014

£ £
Amounts owed to Group undertakings 53,388,613 48,421,362
Accruals and deferred income 66,553 183,654

53,455,166 48,605,016

The amounts owed to Group undertakings includes trading balances totalling £49,661,693 (2014:
£45,361,635), which are non-interest bearing and repayable on demand, and group relief balances
of £3,726,920 (2014: £3,059,727).

-17 -



PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year Ended 31 December 2015

14. Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

15,

16,

17.

18.

2015 2014
£ £
Amounts awed to Group undertakings 48,266,000 48,266,000

The Company has a loan of £48,266,000 from its parent entity which bears interest at 8.4% and
falls due for repayment in 2034.

Financial instruments
The intercompany borrowing and receivables are both held at amortised cost.
Called up share capital
Issued, called up and fully paid
2015 2014
No £ No £
Ordinary shares of £0.10 each 19,310,000 1,931,000 19,310,000 1,931,000
Reserves
Retained earnings - This reserve records retained earnings and accumulated losses.
Related party transactions
The Company is wholly owned by The PF! Infrastructure Company plc and has taken advantage of
the exemption in section 33 of FRS 102 ‘Related Party Disclosures’, that allows it not to disclose
transactions with wholly owned members of a group.
The following disclosures are with entities in the group that are not wholly owned:
Interest Balance
Received  Outstanding Dividends
£ £ £

2015
Lochgilphead Healthcare Services (Holdings)
Limited 159,795 873,859 245,850
FCC (East Ayrshire) Holdings Limited 157,418 1,648,665 85,400
Midlothian Schools (Debtco) Limited 188,068 1,382,854 -
Stirling Gateway HC Limited 446,672 3,308,685 223,795
Stobhill Healthcare Facilities (Holdings) Limited 159,795 1,205,996 72,000
Sewell Edycation (York) Limited - - 118,500
The Edinburgh Schools Partnership (Holdings)
Limited 32,728 206,109 146,839
Emblem Schools Holdings Limited 231,724 1,681,149 -
PPP Services (North Ayrshire) Holdings Limited 336,569 2,303,803 54,000
Lighting for Staffordshire Holdings Limited 21,888 152,868 66,400

-18 -



PF1 Infrastructure Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year Ended 31 December 2015

19.

20.

Related party transactions (continued)

Interest Balance
Received Outstanding Dividends
£ £ £

2014
Lochgilphead Healthcare Services (Holdings)
Limited 113,602 873,859 242,000
FCC (East Ayrshire) Holdings Limited 149,638 1,659,914 77,000
Midlothian Schools (Debtco) Limited 188,068 1,382,854 -
Stirling Gateway HC Limited 446,672 3,308,685 -
Stobhill Healthcare Facilities {Holdings) Limited 159,795 1,205,996 -
Sewell Education {York) Limited - - 148,000
The Edinburgh Schools Partnership (Holdings)
Limited 42,699 267,874 117,002
Emblem Schools Holdings Limited 231,158 1,681,149 -
PPP Services (North Ayrshire) Holdings Limited 335,697 2,303,803 40,590
Lighting for Staffordshire Holdings Limited 23,250 168,155 242,000

Controlling party
The immediate parent undertaking is The PFI Infrastructure Company ple.

The intermediate parent undertaking is BIF Holdco Limited, which is the parent undertaking of the
smallest and largest group to consoligate these financial statements. Copies of BIIF Holdco Limited
consolidated financial statements can be obtained from the Company Secretary at Cannon Place,
78 Cannon Street, London, EC4N 6AF,

The ultimate parent and controlling party is BHF L.P. BIIF L.P. is owned by a number of investors
with no one investor having individual control.

Transition to FRS 102

This is the first year that the Company has presented its results under FRS 102. The last financial
statements under previous UK GAAP were for the year ended 31 December 2014. The date of
transition to FRS 102 was 1 January 2014. The changes in accounting policies betwean UK GAAP
as previously reported and FRS 102 have resulted in no adjustment to profit for the financial year
ended 31 December 2014 and the total equity as at 1 January 2014 and 31 December 2014,
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BIIF Holdco Limited
Strategic Report

Yeoar Ended 31 December 2055
The Dircctors present their sirategic repon of the Company und the Group for the yeur ended 31 December 2015,
Principal Objectives and Strategics

The principal activity of the Company was tha of a holding company. The principal activity of the Group was the provision,
aperation and maintenance of various assets under the Private Finance Initiative (‘PFU) and within regulated renewable markets.

Review of the Business

In December 2015 the Group refinanced one of its lending facilitics to a new facility level of £533,507,000. This is split into 1wo
facilitics, Fucility A which is repayable in instalments, with the final payment on 31 December 2025, and Facility B which is
repayable in instalmenis with the final psyment on 31 December 2035. This is described in more detail in note 12,

The results for the year are in line with management’s current expeciations and the financial model prepared for each of the Group's
invesiments,

The Group transitioned from previous UK GAAP ta FRS 102 as at | January 2014, The accounis for both years are preseated under
FRS 102, 1he adjussmems 1o the prior year reporied financial position and financiol performance ore given in nowe 22.

Future Devclopments
The Directors intend for the business 10 continue (o hold its interests in the investments.
Key Performance Indicators

Group performance is measured on the basis of cash flows, hoth for sharcholders and lenders. As with all companies in ¢his sector,
detaited cash flow projeciions are prepared ta demonsiroie the ability of the business 1o service its debt. Curreat projections
demonsirate that the husiness can cantinue to maintain its debt service cover ratios at the hase case levels agreed with the Group's
lenders and will continue to pay returns to sharcholders. As such the Dircctors are satisficd that the Group's performance is in line
with forecast and, therefore, consider the going concern basis of preparation to be approprinte.

Financial risk management

The Group is exposed w a variety of financial risks that include Retail Price Indices, interest rute risk and liguidity risk. The Group
has in place measures to fimit the adverse effects of changes in these tisks. The Group's ohjective is to mainiain o balance berween
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of cash deposits and proceeds from investment sums. The Group also invests
in cash deposits at Noating rates.

Objectives and policies
The Company's exposure 10 and management of interest coie risk, credit risk and liguidity risk is detailed below:

Interest rate risk
The Group's policy is 10 manage its cost of borrowings using fixed rawe debi,

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss (o the Group if a customer, counterparty to a financial instrument or counterparty for facility
management services fails (o meet their contractual obligations,

Croedit risk is overseen by management. and arises mainly Irom:

cash and cash eguivalents;

derivative financial instrements;

credit exposures 10 amounts due [rom owstanding receivables; and
other committed transactions with counterpartics.

. 8 0

The Group’s abjective is v minimise credin risk 1o an acceptable level whilst not overly restricting the Group's ability lo genceaie

2



BIIF Holdco Limited
Strategic Report

Financial risk management (continued)

revenue und profit. It is the Group's policy to invest assels safely and profitably. Management monitors credit eisk closely und
considers thal its current policies in managing the exposure to credil risk are appropriote.

The Group's exposure o credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characieristics ol its key customers or counterparties. The
Group's largest credit exposures are to public sector bodies and financial institutions. The amounts owed by the public sector bodies
in the United Kingdom are considered 10 be a low credit risk by the Group. The counterpanties for facility management are with well-
established companies that operate several facility managemem contracts and the Group considers these companies unlikely to default
on their respective lishilities (o the Group,

In determining whether o finuncial asset is impaired due o credit or counterparty risks, the Group lakes account of:

e The fair value of the asset at the statement of financial position date and, where applicable, the historic fair value
of the asset;
In the case ol receivables, the counterparty’s typical pasyment patterns; and
In the case of otler counterparty’s. the current contract performance and the latest available information on the
countcrparty’s credit worthiness,

Licueidity risk
The principal repayments of the bond are subject 10 variasions in the retail price index 10 which the bond is linked.

Principal risks and uncertaintics

The principal risk fuced by the Group is the lutuse cost of tifecycle expenditure. Each project hus a lifecycle profile which is regularly
reviewed and managed, to highlight amd mitigate any potential adverse clfects,

On March 2016, the UK HM Treasury anrounced its Business Tox Road Map. in part this was 2 response 1o the OECD's final
reports on it base crosion and profit shifiing *BEPS’ initistive. The document sets out certain changes which may impact BIIF
Holdco Group's uaderlying invesiments. As a1 this time the draft legistation has not heen finalised and has not been enacted into
law it is not possible to determing with certainty the impact on the Group,

Approved by the board on 28 Sf-é'm\'dwu.&nd signed on its behalf by:

Z 4

igel Middleion
Director



BIIF Holdco Limited
Directors’ Report

The Dircctors present their report and the audied financiol statements of the Company and the Group for the yeur ended 3]
December 2015.

Results and Dividends

The net consolidated loss after tax and minority interests in the financial year was £10,834,000 (2014: loss £58.678,000). The result
for the year will be ransferted to reserves.

No dividends (2014: Enil) were paid by the company during the year.
Financial risk management

See informattion provided in the Strategic Repon.

Directors and their interesis

The Directors in office during the year and up 10 the date of this report, shown on page |, had no henelicial interest in the Company
or its subsidiarics.

Disclasure of information to the auditors
So [ar as cach of the Dircctors is awarg, there is no relevant information that has not been disclosed o the Company's auditors and
each af the Directors believes that all steps huve been aken that ought te have been taken 1o make them aware of any relevant audit

information and to vstablish that the Cempany’s auditors have been made aware of that information.

Indcpendent Auditors

The awditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, have indicated their willingness to continue in office and a resolution concerning their
feappainiment will be proposed at the Annual General medting,

The Dircctors™ Report was approved by the board on ... 2%, September 2016 and signed on its behalf by:

igel Middldion
Director

Registered numhber 06704550



BIIF Holdco Limited
Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

The Direclors are responsible Tor preparing the Annval Report and Group Financial Statements in uccordance with applicable law
and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statemenis for cach financial year. Under that law the directors have
prepared the financial siatements in accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Siandards (United Kingdom

Guenerally Accepted Accounting Practice), including Financial Reporting Stundard 102 The Financial Reporting Standard
Applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102).

Under company law the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a irue and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and the profit or Joss of the Company for that period. In preparing these linancial
statements, the directors are required to:

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

. make judgments and accounting estimates thal are reasonable and prudent:

. state whether applicable United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including FRS 102 have heen followed. subject to any
material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements:

. nolify its sharcholders in wriling aboult the use of disclosure exemptions, ifany, of FRS 102 used in the preparation of linancial
statements; and

. prepare the fNinancial statements on the goiag concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will
continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficicnt to show and explain the Company's
transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and enable them to ensuge chut
the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and hence for wking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

In so far as the direclors are awarc:

. there is no relevant audit information of which the Company's auditors ane unaware: and

. the directors have token alt steps that they oughi (o have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information
and te establish that the auditors ure oware of that information.

The Directors' responsibilitics were approved by the board on .25 ..September 2016 and signed on its behalf by:

Nigel Middleton
Dircctor




BIIF Holdco Limited
Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of BIIF Holdco Limited

Report on the financial statements

Our epinion
In our opinion, BIIF Holdeo Limited's group financial statements and company financial siaiemems {(the “financial stalements™):

give a true and fair vicw of the state of the group's and of ihe company’s affairs as at 31 December 2015 and of the group’s
lass and cash flows for the year then ended;

have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Genernlly Accepled Accounting Practice; and

have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

What we have sudited
The financial stalements, included within the Annual Repont, comprise:
the Group and Company Statements of Financial Position as at 31 December 2015;
the Group Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year then ended;
the Group Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended:
the Group and Company Statements of Changes in Equity for the year then ended; and

the notes 1o the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information,

The financial reporting (ramework that has been applied in the preparation of the financial statements is United Kingdom
Accounting Standards, compnsing FRS 102 “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK ond Republic of Ireland”
{United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), and applicable law.

In applying the financial reporting framework, the directors huve made a number of subjective judgements, for example in respect
of significant accounting estimates. In making such estimates, they have made assumplions ond considered future events.

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In aur opinion, the information given in the Strat¢gic Report und the Directors’ Report for the financial year for which the
financial stalements arc prepared is consistent with the financinl statements

Other matters on which we are required to report by exception

Adequacy of uaccounting records and information and explanations received
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report 1o you if. in our opinion:
we have not received afl the information and explanations we require for our audit: or

adequate accounling records have not been kept by the company, ar returns adequate for our audst have not beea received
from branches not visiled by us: or

the company financial siatements are not in ogreement with the accounting records and returns,

We have no exceplions (o report arising from this responsibility.

Divectors’ remuneration

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required {o report to you if, in our opinion. cenain disclosures of directors’ remuncration
specified by law are not made. We have no exeeptions 1o repont ansing from this responsibility.



BIIF Holdco Limited
Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of BIIF Holdco Limited

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit

Our responsibilities and those of the directors

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities set oul on page 3, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statemems and for being satisfied thal they give o true and fair view.

Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statemems in accordance with applicable law and
Intemational Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) (“1SAs (UK & Ircland)”). Those standards require us 1o comply with the
Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical S1andards for Auditors.

This repon. including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the company’s members as a body in aceurdance with
Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept or assume
responsibilily for any other purpose or to any ather person 1o whom this report is shown or inlo whose hands it may come save
where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

What an sudit of finuncial statements involves

We conducted our audit in accordance with ISAs (UK & Ireland). An audit involves oblaining e idence aboul the amounts and
disclosures in the financiatl statements sufficient 1o give reasonable ussurance that the financial statements are free from material

misstatement, whether caused by fraud or ervor. This includes an assessment of:

whether the accounting policies are appropriate 10 the group’s and the company's circumstances and have been consistently
opplied and adequatety disclosed;

the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the direciors: and
the averafi presentation of the financial statements,

We primanily focus our work in these nreas by assessing the direciors’ judgemenis against available evidence. forming our own
judgements, und evajualing the disclosures in the financial stalements.

We test and examine information, using samphng and other auditing techniques, to the extent we consider necessary to provide a
reasonable basis for us 10 draw conclusions. We obiain audit evidence through testing the effectiveness of controls, substantive

procedures or a combination of both.

In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the Annual Report 1o identify material inconsistencies with
the audited financial statements and 1o identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially
inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we became aware of any apparent
material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Gudlie Kol |
Caroline Roxburgh (Schior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chanered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
Edinburgh

44 September 2016



BIIF Hoidco Limited

Group Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2015

Group turnover

Cost of sales

Group gross profit

Nect operating expenses
Group operating profit
Finance cosis

- Group
- Fair value profiv(loss) on derivatives

Share of results in joinl ventures and associates

Loss on ordinary activitics before taxation
Tax on profiv(loss) on ordinary setivities
Laoss on ordinary activities after taxation
Nun-controlling interests

Loss for the financinl year

Other comprehensive income
Fair value movemenis on cash Now hedging insiruments, act
of 1ax

- Group

- Associaes and joint ventures

Non-controfling inlerests

Exchange differences on retranslation of subsidiary
undenakings

Tax relating to components of other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive loss for the year

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year
attributable to:

Non-controlling interests

Owners of the parent company

Year ended 31 Dec 2015

Year eaded 31 Dec 2014

Note £000 £000 £000 £000
2 323,632 354,826
_(226,744) (262.320
96,888 42,506
(38,131) (41.494)
58,757 51.012
3
(108,022) (91,724)
6.381 (6.669)
(101,641) (98,393}
8 29.430 8,334
4 (13,454) (39,047
5 7477 (16,108)
(59M (55.155)
(4,857 (3.523)
(10.834) {58.678)
12,399 (68,991)
23,049 (40,207}
35448 (109,198)
508 (489)
139 (506)
83 (421
25,344 {169.292)
(4,349) (4.012)
29,693 {165.280)
25,344 (169.292)



BIIF Holdco Limited

Group and Company Statement of Financial Position

For the year ended 31 December 2015

Fixed assets
Tangiblc asscis
Investment propertics

Investments

Interests in joint ventures:
Share of gross assels
Share of gross liabilities

Associates:
Interest in associates

Current assets

DeMors; due within one year
Dcebtors: due afler more than one year
Cash in hand and a1 bank

Creditors: amounts falling duc within one year
Net current asscts
Total assets less current linbilities

Crediters: amounts falling duc after more
than onc year

Derivative financinl instruments

Provision for liabilitics and charges
Deferved taxation

Net liabilities

Capital and rescrves
Called up share capital
Hedging reserve
Other rescrves

Profit and loss account

Total sharcholders’ deficit

Non-controlling interests

Note

12

13

Group Group Company Company
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014 31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2004
£000 £000 £000 £000
389,120 411,829 - -
63,954 63,954 - -
1,762,634 1,749.36 - i
(1,519,252) {1.543,065 - -
86,038 81,584 - .
329,420 287,887 - .
782,494 761,670 - -
137,621 138,166 - .
1,426,713 1,494,996 - -
220,602 222,746 - -
1,784,936 1,855,908 - -
(320,514 (334,904) . .
1,464,402 1,521,004 - .
2,246,896 2,284,674 . -
(2,114,636) (2,157,574) - .
(525459) (559.506) - .
(68,509) (58.995) - -
(461,708) {491.401) - -
{343,246) (379.203)

2,191 2,052 - -
(157,307) (146,556} - -
(498,362) (523,707 . -

36,654 32,306 - -
(461,708) {(491,401) - -

These financial statements on pages 8 10 39 were approved by the Directors and authorised for issue on ..23...Suplumhcr 2016 and

are signed on its behall by:

Nigel Middleion
Dircclor

Company regisirafion number: 06704550
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Group Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Year ended Year ended
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014
Note £000 £000
Net cash from operating aclivities 16 121,045 118.562
Taxation received (1,031 2,318
Nct cash generated from operating activities 120,008 120.880
Investing nctivities
Interest received 69,556 BOBOB
Dividends received 19,640 - 10,026
Purchase of tangible fixed assets (161) (257)
Disposal of 1angible fixed agsels - 2979
Net cash generated from investing activilies 89,035 93,556
Financing activitics
Interest paid (169,060 (161,01Y)
Issue costs of new bank fucility (17,020) (4.709)
Receipes of new banking facilities 575,508 329y
Net decrease in bank borrowings end other loans (609,710) (364, 9Y89)
Capital repayments of loan amounss issued to joint
ventures and associates 2431 5451
Loans advanced 1o joint venlures and associates (11,10) (931
Ner movemeat in Joan amounts due from project
companies in the Group under sub participation agreement
from the hank 18,028 11,227
Net eash used in financing activitics (210,833) (202,070)
(Decreasc)/Increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,790) 12,366
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents {354) -
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 fanuary 222,746 210,380

Cash and cash equivolents at 31 December 220,602 222,746



BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Accounting policics

A summoary of the principa) Group Accounting Policies, all of which have been opplied consisiently thronghour the year,
is set out below,

Statement of complinnce

BIIF Holdco Limited is a limited liability company incorporated in England, The Registered Office is Cannon Place, 78
Cannon Street Loadon ECAN 6AF.

The Group's financial staicmenis have been prepared in compliance with FRS 102 as it applics to the financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 20138,

The Group transitioned from previously extant UK GAAP 10 FRS 102 as at 1 January 2014, An explanation of how
sransition to FRS 102 has affected the reported financial pesition and Ninancial performance is given in note 22,

Dasis of preparstion

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cast convention, as modified by the revaluation of certain
financio) instruments and in accordunce with Companies Aci 2006 and applicable Accouming Standards in the United
Kingdum. The financial statements are prepared in sierling which is the functional currency of the Group and rounded w
the nearest £000.

Going concern

The Group has received loans from external banks, which are secured against the cash flows from the Group's investments
and also loans from is ultimate parent undertaking. The financial stalements have been prepared on a going concern hasis
following an assessment of the financial viobility of cach of the Group's principal investments, and also the sources of cash
flow projected o be available to serviee the portfolie debt obligations within the Group. This assessmen! indicates that
although the Group currently has net liabilities, sufTicient funds will be generated to allow ongoing obligations 1o be met as
they fall due.

The Direetors have 1aken advantage of the cxemption available under section 408 of the Companics Act 2006 and have not
prepared a statement of comprehensive income for BIIF Holdeo Limited.

Mecthod of consalidation — subsidiaries

On acquisition of a business, all the business’ assets and liabilities tha exist at the date of acquisition are recorded at their
fair values. Initially, provisional Tair values are allocaied and these are finolised within twelve months of the date of control,
All changes to those assets and lishilities and resulling gains and Josses that arise after the Group has gained control of the
subsidiary are charged (o the pest acquisition statement of comprehensive income. The purchase consideration is measured
as the fair value of the ussets given up ar liabilities undertaken plus casts directly attributable to the acquisition, Goodwil)
is the excess purchase consideration aver the fair value of the identifiable assets and lizhilities acquired.

Subsidiarics are emerprises that are contrelled by the Group over which it typically has in excess of 50% of the voting
rights. The Group consolidates the results of the company and s subsidiaries. Subsidiary acquisitions are accounied for
wsing Lthe acquisition methed of accounting. Al inter-group 1ransactions, balonees and wnrealised gains on transactions
between Group entities have been eliminated in full.

Fair value adjustmems which are made at the date of acquisition are amortised on o sieaight line basis over the period of
the life of the underlying assct.

Uniform accounting policics are applicd across ol) subsidiarics within the Group.

12



BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Accounting policies (continued)
Method of consolidation - associates and joint ventures

Investments in associates and joint ventures are consolidated using the equity method. En arriving at the amounts to be
included by the equity method, the same accounting policies as those of BIIF Holdeo Limited are applied. Where
practicable, ussociates and joint vemures are included on the basis of financial statements peepared for o period not more
than three months before the Group’s year end. Where the associate’s or joint venture’s accounting reference Jdate is greater
than three menths prior 1o 31 Decembwer, the ossociates are consolidated hased on the fotest statutory accounts adjusted for
management accounts to 31 December.,

Associates are enterprises, other than joist ventures, that are not controlled by the Group, over which the Group generally
has between 207 and 50% of the voting rights, or over which the Group has significant influence.

All balunces and effects of transactions between each associate and join venture and the Group have been eliminated 10
the extent of the Group's interest in the associate and joint venture,

Judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the financial stalements requires management (o moke judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affeet the amounts reported. These estimaltes and judgements are continually reviewed and are based on experience and
other factors, including expectations of Tuture cvents that are believed (o be reasonable under the circumstances.

Significant judgentents

The judgements (apart from those involving estimations) that managemen has made in ihe process of applying (e entity's
accounting policics and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financiol statements are as
follows:

i) Hedge accounting and consideration of the fair value of derivative flinancial instruments

The Group uses derivative linancial instruments 10 hedge certain econemic exposures in relation 1o movements in interes)
rates and movements in RPI as compared with the position that was expected o1 the date the underlying iransaction being
hedged was entered inte. The Group fair values its derivative financial instruments and records the fair value of those
instruments on its statement of financial position,

Movements in the fair values of the Group's derivative financial insirements may be accounted for using hedge aecounting
where the requirements of hedge accounting are mel under FRS 102 including the creation of compliam documenintion
and meeting the effecliveness testing reguirements. 17 a hedge does no1 meet the criteria for hedge accounting. which may-
include a consideration of whether there has been a substantial modification 1o the terms of the hedge, or where there is
some degree of ineffectiveness identified in respect of the hedging relationship, then the change in fuir value in relation o
these items will be recorded in the comprehensive income statement. I1 a hedging relationship is judged to be discontinued
for hedge accounting then any amounts previously deferred in other comprehensive income in respect of that previously
hedged position, must immediately be recognised in the income statement. Otherwise, in respect of the Group's derivative
financial insiromenis, these changes in in fair value are recopnised in other comprehensive income.

As refermed to above, e Group camries its derivative financial instruments on fts statement of linaacial position at fair
value. No markel prices are available for these instruments and consequently the fair values are derived using financial
models developed by the sharcholders based on counterparty information that is indepeadent of the Group, but use
observahle markel data in respect of RPE and interest rates as an input to valuing those derivative Ninancial instrumenis.

i) Revaluation of investment properties

The Group carries its investment property at fair value, with changes in fair value being recognised in profit or loss. The
Group engaged independent valualion specialists 1o determine fair value at 31 December 2015 (residemial property) and
31 December 2013 (commercial property). The valuer used a valuation teehnigue based on a discounted cash Mow moded
as dhere is a lack of comparuble markel data because of (he nature of the propeny. The determined fair value of the
investmeat properly is most sensitive to the estimated yield as well as the long term vacancy raie. The key assumplions
vsed to determine the fuir value of investmem property are funiher explained in noic 7.
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 3| December 2015

Accounting policies (continued)
iii) Income taxation
Current taxation

The saxation charge or credit arising on profit or loss before taxation nnd in respect of gains or lnsses recognised through
other comprehensive income reflect the tax eates in effect or substantially enacted ot the balunce sheet date as apprapriate.
The determination of appropriate provisions for taxation requires the Directors (o take into account anticipated decisions
of HM Revenue and Customs which incvilably reguires the Directors 1o use judgements as to ibw appropriate cstimate of
taxation provisions.

Deferred Laxation

Deferred taxation is provided using the halanee sheet liabitity method and is recognised on lemporary differences between
the carrying amounis of asscis and lizhiltics in the financiol simemenss and the comresponding laxation bases used in the
computation of 1axable profit. Judgements ure required 1o be made as to the calculation and identification of wemporary
differences and in the case of the recogaition of deferred taxation asscts, the Directors have to form an opinion as 10 whetler
it is probable that the deferred waxation asset recognised is recovergble ugainst future taxable profits arising. This excercise
of judgement requires the Directors 1o consider forecast information over a long ime horizon having regard 1o the risks
that the foreeasts may not be achivved and then form o reasonable opinion as to the recoverability of the deferred taxation
assel.

Key sources of estimation uniceriainty

Accounting estimotes ond assumplions are made concerning the future and, by their nature, will rurely egual the related
actual outcome. The key assumptions and other sources of estimation uncertainty that have a significant risk of cousing a
material adjustiment 1o the carrying amounts of assets and liabilitics within the nexy financial year are as follows:

i) Impairment of nssets

The currying value of those assets recorded on the Group's ststement ol financial position at amortised cost could be
materiolly reduced il the value of those assels were assessed to huve been impaired. Impairmem reviews are performed in
the event that circumstances change which might indieate that an assct has been impaired. In principle, such impainnent
reviews consider the fair value and or value in use of the poteatially impaired asset or assels and compares thar with the
carrying valuc of the asset or assels on the statement of {inancial position. Any reduction in value arising from such o
review would be recorded in the income statement. Impairment reviews involve the significam use of assumptions,
Consideration has to be given as to the price that could be obtained for the asset or assets, o in relstion 1o a consideration
of value in use, estimates of the future cash flows that could be generated by the potentinlly impaired asset or asscts,
together with a consideration of an appropriate discount rate 1o apply 10 those cash flows.

ii) Accounting for service concession sgreements

Accounting for the service cancession contracts and finance debtors reguires estimation of service margins, finance debtor
interest rates and associated amortisation profiles which arc based on forecast resulis of the contracts,

Taxation
Taxation cxpense for the period camprises current and deferred 1ax recognised in the reporting period. Tax is recognised
in the profit and loss accoun, except to the extent that it relates 1o jlems recognised in other comprehensive income or

dircctly in equity. In this case wax is atso recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity tespectively.

Curremt or deferred axation asscts and liabilities are not discounted.
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Accounting policies (continued)

i) Current tox

Current (ax is the amount of income 1ax payable in respect of 1he taxable profit for the year or prior years. Tax is calculated
on the basis of 1ax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the period end. Management
periodically evaluates positions faken in tax returas with respect (o situations in which applicable 1ax regulation is subject
1o interpresion. I establishes provisions where appropriaie on the basis of amounis expected 1o be paid 10 the 1ax
authorities.

i) Deferred tax

Deferred tax arises fram timing differences that are differences between taxable profits and tolal compreliensive income as
stated in the financial statemenis. These timing differences arise from the isclusion of income and expenses in tax
assessments in periods differens from those in which they ure recognised in linancial statements.

Deferred 1ax is recognised on all timing differences atihe reponting date except for certain exceplions. Unrelicved tax Josses
and other deferred ¢ax assets are only recognised when it is probable that they will be recovered apainst the reversal of
deferred tax liabilitics or other future 1axable profis.

Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacied by the period end and
that are expected 1o apply to the reversal of the timing difference,

Turnover
Turnover represents the services share of the management services income received by the Group for the provision of a
PF1 asset 10 the customer. This income is received over the life of the concession period. Management setvice income is

allocated between revenue and reimbursement of finance debtor 5o as to generate a constanl rate of return in sespect of the
finance dehtar aver the life of the conteact,

Interest income
Interest income is recognised os interest accrues using the effective interest methed.
Dividends

Dividends are recognised as income when the Group's right (o receive payment is established.

Foreign currencies

Each catity in 1the Group determines its owa functional currency and items included in the financial siatements of each
entity are measured using that functional currency. The asseis and liabilities of overseas subsidiary undenakings are
transluted inlo the presentational currency a1 the rate of exchange ruling ol the statement of linancial position date. lncome
ond expenses for cach sialement of comprehensive income are translated al exchange rates at the dates of transaction. All
resulling exchange differences are eeeognised in other comprehensive income,

Accounting for PF1 assets

The Group has 1aken 1he rransition exemption in FRS 102 Section 35.10() that allows the Group to continue the service
concession arrangement accounting policics from old UK GAAP.

i. Finance debtor
The company is accounting for the concession asset based on the ability te subsiantinlly tronsfer all the risks and rewards

of owncership 1o the customer. with this arrangement the costs incurred by the company on the design and construction of
the assets have been treated as a finance debtor within these financial stalcments.
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 3| December 2015

Accounting policics (continued)
ii. Tangible fixed assets

The company is accounting for the concession asset based on the inability to substantially transfer all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the customer, with this arrangement the casts incurred by the company on the desiga ard construction of
the assels have been treoted as o fixed assey within these inancial statements,

iii. Investment properties

Investment propenties are accounted for in accordance with FRS 102 Scction (6 ‘Investment Propeny’. Investineot
propertics are revalued every Iwo 1o three years by an external qualifivd and registered property valuer and every oflier year
the Directors assess the carrying value in light of any changes in market conditions. The aggregawe surplus or delicit is
churged 10 the income statement; and ne amortisation is provided in respect of long Tfeaschold invesiment propertics.

Depreciation

On completion (date on which an availability certificaie is issued), depreciation is churped on buildings on o straight line
basis 10 the income statement over the vselul economie life of cach assel. The annual rates applied 1o each class of asset
ane:

Buildings concession period 25 10 35 years — 2.9% 10 4.0% siraight line
Equipment concession period 25 (v 29 years straight dine
shart life assets 3-4 years steaight tiae ard 12.5% ~ 3% reducing halance

Impairment

All assets, including financial asscts, are reviewed for impairment unnoally a1 the reporting date, Where an indicator of
impairment ur ohjective evidence exiats, an estimate of the assel’s recoverable amount is made, An impairment loss is
recognised in the income statement for the amount by which the usset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount,
Recoverabic amount is (he higher of an asser’s fair value fess costs to sefl and value in use. For the purpeses of assessing
impairmcent, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there ane separately identifiable cash inflaws that are argely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets. This is al the individual preject company level within the Group.

Government granis

Grants which relate to specific capital expenditure ane accounted for using the accrual model. These are initially treated as
_deferred income and subsequently released 1o the income slatement on a straight line hasis over the asset’s useful economic

life. Gther grants are recognised in the income statement when any associated performance conditions are met.

Deferred income

Deferred income slso includes capital conistbutions towards the construction of fixed assets from the public sector

counterpanty on certain projects completed by the Group. These are accounted for using the secrual model and released (o
the income statement on a straight line basis over the life of the reloted assc.

Capital instruments
Shares are included in sharcholder funds, Debt instruments, whichi cantain an obligation to cepay, are classilied as abilities.
The finance costs recopnised in the income statement in respect of capital instrements, other than shares, are allocoted 1o

periods over the operating life of the instroment 1o which they relate al 8 consiant carrying amount in accordance with FRS
102 section 22,
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the yeur ended 31 December 2015

Accounting policics (continued)

Financial instruments

A financial asset or a financial liability is recogniscd only when the enlity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrumeat.

Busic financial instruments are initially secopnised at the transaction price, unless the arrangement canstitules a linancing
transaction, where it is recognised at the present value of the future payments discounted ot o market rate of imterest for a
similar debt insirument.

Debt instruments are subsequently measured at amontised cost.

Other financial insiruments are subsequently measored it fair voloe, with any changes recognised in the inconw statemen,
with the exception of hedging instruments in a designated hedging relationship,

Financial assets that are measured at cost or amonised cost are reviewed for objective evidence of impairment at the end
of cach reponing date. If there is objective cevidence of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement immediately.

For all equity instruments regardless of signilicance, and other financial assets that ore individually significant, these are
assessed individually for impairment, Osher linancial assels are cither assessed individually or grouped on the basis of
similar credit risk characieristics.

Any reversals of impairment are recognised in profin or loss immediately, to the extent that the reversad dous not result in
a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds what the carrying amount would have been had the impairment not
previously been recognised.

Hedpge Accounting

Some entitics in the Group have entered into an arrangement with third partics that is desigoed to hedge future cash Mows
arising on varigble rate inwerest loan arrangements, with the net ¢ffect of exchanging the cash Mows arising under those
arangements for a stream of fixed interest cash flows (Cinlerest cate swaps™). Sume entities have also entered into un
arrangement with third panics that is designed to kedge future cosh receipis arising from its principal aciivity (RPI swaps).
These entities have designaled that these arrangements are a hedge of another (non-derivative) Financial instrument, to
mitigute the impact of potential volatility on the Group's net cash flows.

To qualify for hedge sccounting, documentation is prepared specifying the hedging strategy, the component transactions
and methodology used for effectiveness measurement. Changes in the carrying value of financial instruments that are
designated and effective as hedges of future cash Mows (“cash Mow hedges”) are recognised directly in a hedging reserve
in cquity and any incffective portion is recognised immediately in the income statement. Amounts deferred in eyuity in
respect of cash flow hedges are subseqguently recognised in the income statemem in the same period in which the hedged
item affects nel profit or loss or the hedging retationship is terminated and the underlying position being hedged has heen
extinguished.

Capital risk management
The Group's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Group's ability 10 continue s o going concern in order
to provide returns for sharcholders and benefits for other stakeholders and 1o maintain an oplimal capital structure 1o reduce

the cost of capital,

In order to maintain or adjust the capital sicucture, the Group may adjust the amoumt of dividends paid to sharcholders,
return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or selt assets o reduce deb.
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

2 Turnover

The wrnaver and loss belore ax are attributable to the one principal activity of the Group and arise entirely from continuing

operations. An analysis of revenue is given below:
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014

£000 £000
United Kingdom 1917 310,607
Other European Union 10,715 44,219
Total revenue 323,632 354,826
i Interest and similar itenis
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014
£000 £000
Interest payable
Interest payable on bank loans and overdrafis (108,924} (¥2,520)
Interest payable on Eurobond (47,764) “6.070)
[nterest on tong term bond (11,266) (12.633)
Amortisation of lnan issue cosis 1LY (8.213)
Total interest payable and similar items {166,945) (159.436)
Interest reccivable
Bank interest receivable 804 2,964
Other imerest receiveble 4,476 3,256
Finance deblar interest receivable 83,643 61,492
Tolal interest receivable 58,923 67,712
Net interest payable and similar items (108,022) (91.724)
4, Loss on ordinary activities before taxation
. 31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014
£000 £000
Loss on urdinary setivities b fore taxation is stated afier charging:
Deprecistion of tungible fixed asscls 20,725 20,686
Amortisation of fair value adjustments 30,221 30,221
Woges and salarics 4,641 2
Social seeurity costs 457 359
Fee payable o the company auditor for the audit of the parenl company, subsidiary 816 758
campanics and consolidated accounts (parent company: 2015: £4,000 2014: £4,000)
Fees payable to the compuny auditor for other services
- Rustruciuring and diligence services® 414 600
- Tax compliance services 95 -

* A proportion of the 2014 restructuring fees were paid by the company’s parent company BHF LP.
There were 61 employees in the financia) year ather than the Directors (2014; 51).

None of the Directors of the Company received any remuneration from the Group during the year (2014: £ail). Auention
is drawn 0 the payments made to certain Directors of subsidiary undenakings disclosed in nate 19,
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

5. Taxation

Current tax
UK corporation tax on profiv{loss) for the year
Adjusiments in respect of prior periods for subsidiary companies

Tax on prolit on ordinary activities
Deferred tax

QOrigination and reversal of timang differences
Impact of change in tax rare

Total deferred tax credit

Tax on profit/(loss) on ordinary activities

31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014
£000 £000

1,561 1,706
2,219 758
(658) 4,464
(3,630) HLI00
(3,189) 544
{6,819) L6544
(7,477 {6,108

The tax assessed for the year is lower than (2014: lower than) the standard rale applying in the UK (20.25%) (2014:

21.49%). The differences are explained below:

Group profit/(lass) en ordinary activities before tax

Pralit{Loss) on ordinary activitics al the UK tax rate 20.25% (20t4: 21.49%)

Effects of:

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes
Losses utilised

Adjustment in respect of prior year 1ax charge
Non-trading transfer pricing adjusiment
Group relief not paid for

Effect of rate change

Tax on profit/(loss) on ordinory activities

Factors that may affect future tax income

31 Dec2015 31 Dec 2014
£000 £000
(13454) (39.047)
@720 (8,391)
152 18,550
(3,760) .
(2.219) 758
5,147 5.122
(884) (485)
(3,189) 554
(7.477) 16,108

On 26 October 2015, o reduction in the UK comoration tax rate from 20% to 18% was substantively enacted. The reduction
is 1o 1ake effect in two stages from ) April 2017 (19%) and then from | April 2020 (18%). As a resul, relevant deferred
tux balances have been re-measured at the rate at which the majority of the deferred 1ax balanee is expected to unwind.

In his budget speech on 16 March 2016 the Chanceltor of the Exchequer proposed that the above UK corporation tax rate
of t8% cffective from | April 2020 be reduced 1o §7%. This change has not been substantively enacted ot the balunce sheet

date and therefore is not recognised in these financial statements.

6. Results of rolding company

A Company profit of £nil (2014: £nil) is dealt with by the parent accounts of BIIF Hotdco Limited, The Directors have
laken advanlage of the exemption avaifable under section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 and have not presented a

staternent of comprehensive income for the Company alone,
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

1 Tangible fixed assets - Group
Buildings Equipment Total
£000 £000 £000

Cost or voluation
As al | Janwary 2015 435,371 125847 561,258
Additions - 161 161
Foreign exchuange translation adjustment . (2,145) (2,145)
As at 31 December 2015 435,371 123,903 559,274
Deprecintion
As a1 January 2015 106,674 42,755 149,429
Charge for the perind 15,070 5.655 20,725
As at 31 December 2015 121,744 48,410 170,154
Net baok volue
As at 31 December 2015 313,627 75,493 389,120
As at 31 December 2014 328,697 83,132 411,829

Interest charged to the income siatement included within the depreciation charge is £555,000 (2014 £1,050,000).
Interest capitatised 1o date, inchuded in cost, wotals £24,943,000 (2084: £25.498,000).

Included within the otal for Equipment is £2,139,000 (2014: £5,521,000) in respect of assets held under finance hease.

Company
The Compuny had no fixed assets i 3§ December 2015 (2014: none).
Land &
Investment properties - Group Buildings
£000

Cost or valuation

As at | Jonuary 2015 63,954
Revaluation -
As ot 31 December 2015 63,954

The Group holds residentiat and commercial invesiment properties.

The residential investment propenivs were revalued on an open market basis in March 2015 by Derck Nesbin o member
of the Royal Instilution of Chanered Surveyors on behalf of DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limied.

The commercial invesiment property was revatoed by Rushton Internanionot on the basis of markei value at 31 December
2013. The Dircciors consider that the valuation ¢arried out in December 2013 continues to reflect the current market value,

Company
The Company had no invesiment properties at 31 December 2015 (2014: none).
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Notes to the financial statements
For the yeur ended 31 December 2015

8. Investments - Group
Interests in joint ventures and nssocintes
Loans tn
Joinl joint Loans to
ventures Associates ventures nssociates Total
L0 2000 000 £000 £000
Cost or valuation
As ot | January 2015 65973 57,676 140,330 21,908 287,887
Additions - - 11.010 128 HILI3R
Disposats - . (11) - (th)
Share of retained profits 22,057 7,373 - - 29,430
Dividends receivable (14,529) (5.111) - - {19,640)
Movement on hedge reserve 20,740 2,309 - - 23,049
Repayment of luan - - (2.188) (245) {2,433)
As at 31 December 2015 94,241 62,247 149,141 23,791 329,420
Company

The Company had no investments at 31 December 2015 (2014: none).

The following additional information is provided in respect of equily accounted investments:

Sharcof Shareof Shareof Shareof
Share of non- current current  non-current current  Share of

Revenue assets nssets liabilities linbilitics net assets
£ £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
31 December 2015
Joinl ventures 156,867 1495,504 267,132 1,422,200 97,052 243,382
Associates 55,159 333,589 88,228 292,597 43,151 $6,038
31 December 2014
Joini ventures 214,338 1,502,724 246,644 1.450,153 92,912 206,303
Associates 54,132 348,941 86,612 312,949 41,020 B1.584

Investments in Group underiakings are stated ot cost. The Directors consider thar to give full particutars of all subsidiarics
would lead 10 o statement of excessive lengih,
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8. Investments (continued)

The companices tisted below are subsidiarics of the Group:-

Tovestnent
A-Roads [nvestmems Limited

ABC Schoots (Holdings) Limited

ABC Schoofs Limited

Adarns Campus Limited

Alert Communications Group Holdings Limiicd
Alent Co icarions (Holdiags) Limitcd

Alert Commnicstions (2006) Limiled

Alert Commusicalions Limited

Alpha Schonls (West Lothian) Holdings Lirnital
Alpha Schoots (West Lothian) Limired

AM Holdco Limited

Anavoa Holdings Linsted

Anavos Limiwd

Bannockbum Group Limiwd

Bannockbum Huldings Limited

HBonnockbum Homes Linsited
Barclays Integrated Infrasiruciore Proyect sarl

Hiack Hill Wind Farm Topeo Limined
Black Hill Wind Farm Holdco Limited
HBlack Hill Wind Fanm Limited

HITF Video Linmed

Blackshaw Healthean: Services Holdings Limiled
Blackshaw Healiheare Serviees Lad

HIIF Holdeo 11 Limited

BIIF Haldeo 11 Limited

BIIF lssuerCo Limied

HIIF Offshare Windkraft Holdings Limikd
BIIF Paremeo Limited

Catchiment Highland Holdings Limited
Catchment Hightand Limiled

Cotchiment Limited

Carchnent Moray Hoklings Linuied

Caotchment Moy Limited
Catchment Tay Holdings Limited

Catchiment Tay Linthed

CH Bolton Limited

CH Holton (Holdings) Lintited

Connect AS0 Limicd

Connect Roads Limited

Cowvesea Holdings Linikd

Covesea Limited

Cricketdnlt Limited

Defence Management Growp (Holdings) Linited
Defence Managerienl (Holdings) Liniited
Defence Management (Waichficld) Limited
Duchesspark Holdings Limited
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Cannun Place, 78 Cannon Street, London, ECAN AF
2nd Floor, || Thistle Sineet, Edinhurgh, EH2 IDF
2nd Floor, |1 Thistle Strees, Edinburgh, EH2 IDF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sireel, London, ECIN 6AF

A3 Wigmore Sieet. Lendon, WIU 1QX

Amnids Colage, Etdy Green Road, Lytchen Matmvers, Poole,

Darser. BH16 6HL
33 Wigmuon: Steet, Lendon, WIU 1QX

A3 Wigmone Street, London, WIU 1QX

2nd Floor, |1 Thistle Strect, Edinburgh, EH2 10F
2nd Floor, |1 Thistle Strect. Edinburgh. EHY 1DF
Cannon Ploce, 78 Cannonp Sincet, Landon, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannan Sireet, boadon, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sinxt. Landon, ECIN 6AF
2rul Floor, 11 Thistle Strees, Edinburgh, EH2 IDF
nd Floor, |1 Thistle Strect, Edinburgh. EH2 |DF
2nd Floor, ] Thistle Sineet, Edinburgh, BH2 | DF

16 Palace Sireey, London, SWIE 5JD

Beaufon Coun Egg Farm Lane, OfT Station Road, Kings Langley,

Hentfordshire, WD4 BLR

Beaulon Coen Egg Farm Lane, O[T Station Road, Kings Longley,

Henfordshire, WD BLR

Beaufort Coun Egg Fanu Lane, OfT Station Road, Kings Langley.

Hentfordshire, \WDH BLR
Fifth Fnar. 100 Wood Stneed. London, EC2V TEX

Cannon Place, 78 Connnn Strvel, Landon, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sirvet. London., ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place. 78 Connon Sireet, London, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Strvet, Londos, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sinvet, London, EC4AN 6AF
477 Esplanade, St Helier, Jersey. JEI ODE

Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, London, ECAN 6AF
2nd Fooe, 11 Thistle Sircet, Edinburgh, EH2 ID¥
2nd Floor, 11 Thisile Street. Edinhargh, EH2 1DF
2nd Floor, 11 Thistle Street. Edinburgh, EH2 1DF
2nd Floor, 11 Thisile Street, Edinburgh, EH2 1IDF
2nd Floor, 11 Thisile Streut, Edinburgh, EH2 IDF
2nd Floor. 11 Thistle Stneet, Edinhurgh, EH2 1DF
2nd Roor, 11 Thistle Sinect, Edinburgh, EH2 10F
Cannon Placc, 78 Cannon Strect, London, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sircet, London, ECAN 6AF

6ih Floor 350 Euston Road, Regems Place, Landon, NWI JAX
6th Floor 350 Euston Road, Regents Place, Lomdon, NWI JAX

2nd Floor 11 Thistle Strect., Edinbuegh, EH2 (DF
2nd Floor 11 Thistle Strect, Edinburgh, EH2 IDF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Strect, Loadon, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Placc. 78 Cannon Strect, Loadon, EC4N 6AF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannon Streel. Loadon, ECAN 6AF

Cannon Place. 78 Cannon Sincel. London, EC4N 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Streel, Londom, ECIN 6AF
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Investment

Duchesspark Limied

Dumifrics Facilitics (Holdings) Linsited
Dumfres Facilitivs Lid

Dusham vesinwents Holdeo Linvited
Eastbruok Facilitics Holdings 2 Limited
Eastbrook Facilitics Hoklings Limitcd
Easthrook Facilitics Limted

Elbon Hiddings (1) Limited

Elbon Hoddings (3 Linited

Elhon Hutdings (1) Liniwad

Efhon PF1 Fund 1t

ERan PF1 Fund (Invesiments) Limited
Elgin Water Limned

ERI Holdings Limired

Forfar Healtheare (Holdings) Limited
Forfas Healiheare Linited

Grannag Linuted

GH Bodmin Holdiags Limied

GH Bodmin Limited

GH Bury Hotdings Limiicd

GH Bury Limikd

GH Newham Holdings Limited

GH Newham Limiwd

HSC Invesinicnis Limited

Laton Heakth Facitites (Holdings) Limited
Luton Health Facilides Limiwd

HpC King's College Hospital (Holdings) Limited
HpC King's College Huspital (lssucr) ple

HpC King's College Haspital Linited

12 Hidco Limited

12 Hohllco 2 Limited

12 Holdeo Linited

Infrastruciure Investors Castlehll Holdings Limiwed
Infrastructure Investors Castlehill Limited
Infrasiructury Investors General Partner LLP - dormant
Infrastructune Investors Limited - dormant
Infrastructuore Manapers Lainuted

Inrovale East Lothizn (Holdings) Limited
aovate East Lothian Limited

Iniemational Water (Highland) Limited
Intemnational Water (Tay) Limijted

Intemational Water UU {Highland) Limited
Invesiment Holdings {Genistics) Limited

IWL Moray Montrose Limiwed

IWUUHH Limited

KE Project Limited

Kilmamock PF1 Holdings Limitod
Kitmamaock Prison Services Limited
Kinnoull House HolJings Limiled
Kinnoull House Limilcd

Kinira Limited

Lantemdew Limited

LH Project Limiked
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Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street. London, ECAN 6AF
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Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Strect. London. ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Strect, Londun, ECIN 6AF
Carwon Place, 78 Carmon Strect. Landan. ECAN 6AF
Canson Placy, 78 Canpon Street, London, ECIN 6AF
Canmon Place. 78 Conron Strect, London, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Placy, 78 Canron Siect, London, EC4N 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sircet. London, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannon Swrevt, London, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sircet, Lowdon, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannon Sincet. London. ECAN 6AF
Caonnon Place, 78 Connon Streel, London, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Strect, London, ECAN 6AF
Hill House ) Little New Sireer, London, EC4A ITR
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, London, ECHN 6AF
Ind Floor, 11 Thisite Sircet, Edinburgh, EH2 IDF
2nd Roor. 11 Thistle Stevt. Edinburgh, EH2 IDF
2nct Foor, 11 Thistle Sicect. Edinbergh, EH2 IDF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannan Street. London. ECIN 6AF
Cannon Ptace, 78 Cannon Strect. London, ECIN 6AF
2nd Floor, 11 Thisile Street, Edinburgh. EH2 {DF
Canaon Place, 78 Caanon Strxt. London. ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place. 78 Caanon Strect, London, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Caanon Strect, London, ECIN 6AF
2nd Roor, |1 Thistle Swrect, Edinburgh, EH2 1DF
Cannona Place, 78 Cannen Street. London. ECN 6AF

Cannnn Place, 78 Cannon Sirect, London, ECHN 6AF
Cannron Place, 78 Cannon Sireel. Lonuun. ECIN 6AF
2Ind Floor, 1) Thisile Street, Edinburgh, EH2 1DF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, London, EC4N 6AF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannon Sireetl. Lonsdon, EC4N 6AF
2nd Floor, |1 Thisike Streer, Edinburgh, EH2 1DF
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 20135

Investmenl

Lochgitphead Healthcare Services (Holings) Limited
Lochgilphcad Healthean: Services Liniied
Lowdham Grange Prison Services Limiwd
MI-AT Investnents Limived

Mi-Al Yorkshire Limited

Machric Bum Limited

Machric Limited

Matria FPMS Holdings Limited

Marix FPMS Limiied

Matria PF1 Developments Limited

Maxkria PFl GP Limiwd

Matrin PF1 Holdings Limiied

Moatria Premier Holdings Limited
Mudlothian Schools (Debtco) Linited
Midlothian Schools (Holdings) Limvited
Midlothian Schools Linvited

Morcton Prson Services Limited

Morris Eddic Limited

Newmount Holdings Limited

Newmount Limited

Newschools {enweddig) Holdings Linsited
Newschools (Penwedsdig) Limited
Normanby Healthcane Group Holdings Lanibied
Nomuanby Heatihcan: (Holdings) Limited
Nomnanby Healthean: (Projects) Limited
NPF1 Sccurity (Aug 2010) Limited
Nuffivid Alhion Heakheane Limdited
NVSH Huldeo Linsited

NVSH TopCo Limiwd

PFI Infrassructure Company plc

PFI Infrastruciune Finance Limited

FF1 Senior Funding Limited

PIF Vuleans Lane Limited

PIF West Comhria Limited

Premicr Custodial Fimance Limited
Premsier Custodiad Invesinients Limired
Premicr Custodial Sub-deb Limited
Pucklechurch Custodisl Scrvices Limiwd
Reno Waier Highland Limined

Reno Water (Moray) Linsted

Reno Water (Tay) Limived

Registered office

2nd Foor, 1) Thistle Strect, Ediobuigh, EH2 IDE
2nd Fonor, 1] Thistle Stneet, Edinbuorgh, EH2 IDF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannon Street, Londos, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Pace, 78 Cannon Sirect, Londom, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, Londoa, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannon Street. London, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, London, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Ploce, T8 Cosnon Street, London, ECAN 6AF
Cannoa Place, 78 Coanon Streel, Lomion, ECIN 6AF
Cannams Place. 78 Cannon Strect. London, EC4N 6AF
Cannos Place. 78 Cannon Sirect. London, ECAN GAF
Cannon Place, 78 Connun S1neet, Loadon, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Strecl. London, EC4N 6AF
2ni Flour, 11 Thistke Strect. Edinhurgh, EH2 IDF
Indd Floor, 11 Thistle Street, Edinburgh, EH2 IDF
2nd Floor, 11 Thistle Strevi. Edishurgh, EH2 IDF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sureet, London, ECIN 6AF
2nd Floor. 11 Thistie Street. Edinburgh. EH2 IDF
Cannun Place, 78 Cannon Street. Londan, ECIN 6AF
Canaon Place. 78 Cannon Stneel. London, ECAN 6AF
Carmon Place. 78 Cannon Sircel. London. ECAN 6AF
Cannoa Place, 78 Cannon Sincel, London, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Plare, 78 Cantom Steet. Loadon. ECAN GAF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, London, ECIN 6AF
Cannun Place, 78 Cannon Streey, London, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannun Stncet. London. ECYN 6AF
Carnon Place, 78 Cannon Strect, London, ECAN 6AF
2nd Floor, 1 Thistle Sucen, Edinburgh, EH2 |DF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sircel. London, ECIN 6AF

51 James Chanshers, Athet Sincet, Douglas, Isle O Man, IMI JE

Cannon Place. 78 Cannon Sirect, Leadon, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Placc. 78 Cannon Strevs, London, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannan Strewt, London. ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street. London, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannan Streer. London, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Connon Sireet. London, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, London, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Strect, Londun, EC4N 6AF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannon Strect. Londan, EC4N 6AF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannon Sireet. Londan, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannoa Sirevi. London, ECAN 6AF

Cannon Place, 78 Cannoa Steet, Londos, ECIN 6AF
2nd Floor, |1 Thistke Strect, Edinburgh, EH? IDF

Roberison Education { Aberdecnshire) Group Holdings Lintited
Roberison Education (Aberdeenshine) Hotdings Limited

Robenson Education ( Aberdeenshine) Limiwd

Rebenson Education (Ingleby Barwick) Group Holdings Limsiled
Rebenison Education (Inglchy Barwick) Holdings Limited

Robenson Education (Inglcby Barwick) Limited

Roberison Health (Chester 1¢ Street) Group Holdings Limited

Robertson Health {Chesier Ie Sincet} Holdings Limined
Rohertson Health (Chester Ie Street) Limited

2nd Floor, 11 Thistle Sireet, Edinburgh, EH2 IDF

Connon Place, T8 Cannon Street, London. ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, London. ECIN 6AF
Cannan Place, 78 Cannon Street, Londan, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannos Street, London, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannon Street, London, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannoa Sinver, London, ECYN 6AF

Salishury Heahheare Facilitics (Holdings) Limited
Salishury Healthcare Facilitics Limited

SD Marine Services (Holdings) Limicd

SN Marine Services Limited

Helios B {SIDA 11}

Socicte des Bus Hybrides Dijonnas

TBEP Invesiments Lanited

Tiverton Heakheare Facitinies (Holdings) Linited

2nd Floor, 11 Thisike Sircet, Edinhurgh, EH2 {DF
2nd Floor, 11 Thistle Sirvcer, Edinburgh, EH2 (DF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sincel, London, ECAN 6AF
Canmnon Place. 78 Cannon Sireet, London, ECAN 6AF
1 Place des Deprés, 92800 Puteaux. IFrance

La Crenucre Rovthais, 79700 Masken, France
Cannun Place, 78 Cannon Street, London, ECIN 6AF

2nd Floor, 11 Thisile Sinwn, Edinburgh. EH2 IDF
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Investment Registered office

Tiverion Heattheare Facititics Limited Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street. London, ECAN 6AF
VLE Holdings Limised Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sircet, Londan, ECAN 6AF
Vulcans Lane Estates Limited Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, London, ECAN AAF
Wansheck Heatibeare Facilivies (Holdings) Limited Cannoa Place, 78 Cannon Street, London, ECAN 6AF
Wansheck Healheare Facitities Limited Cannun Place, 78 Cannon Sircet. London, ECAN 6AF
WCEBDI Holdings Limtited Cannon Place, 78 Connon Sireet, Landon, ECIN 6AF
West Cumbrio Estates Management Linvited Cannon Place. 78 Canmnan Sint, Landon, ECIN BAF
West Lothion Education Linuted 2nd Floor, 11 Thistle Siver, Edinburgh. EH2 1DF
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 3| December 2015

9. Debtors: amounts falling due within once year
Group Group Company Company
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014 31 Dec 2015 3 Dec 2004
£000 £000 £000 E0DD
Trade debiors 14,443 14,030 . .
Finance debior 43,115 48,212 . .
Amounts duc from hank (note 10) 12,280 11.640 - -
Prepayments and accrued income 34,138 33,201 . -
Other debiors 32,972 31,082 - -
Corpuration 1ax recoverable 673 - - -
137,621 138,166 - -

The Group has no receivables which are impaired or past due. Refer 1o note 21 for further information in relation to credit
risk exposure in the Group.

10. Debtors: amounts falling due after anc yeor

Group Group Company Company
31 Dec 2015 3) Dec 2004 31 Dec 2015 31 Due 2014
£000 £000 £000 £000
Amuounts due from bank 208,314 226,982 - -
Finance debtor 1,099,556 1,149,770 - -

Derivative financial instruments 57,053 66,158

Deferred tax assel 61,790 52,086
1,426,713 1,494,996 - -

Amounts due from bank represents debt due from project companics within the Group, which was the subject of 4 sub-
participation agreement between the bank and a subsidiary company (PF1 Scnior Funding Limited) dated 28 July 2011,
Thuese loans are secured by a fixed and fMloating charge aver all the assets, rights and undenakings of the individual project
companics. Each project has an individual repayment profile with the final payment being seinled ot the end of cach project
concession.
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

(. Creditors: amounts folling duc within one year

Group Group Company Company
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014 31 Dec 2015 31 Duc 2014
£ £000 £0(0 £000
Trade creditors 13,194 18,547 - -
Other creditors 26,581 60.047 - -
Accruals 85,598 74,649 - -
Corporation taxation . 124 .- .
Onher waxes and social seeurily costs 6,266 5,779 - .
Finance lcases 2,139 1,94 - -
Bank loans (note 12{a)) 160,192 161.0601 - -
Guaranteed secured bonds (note 12(c)) 8,60 5.55] . .
Other toans (note 12(d)) 4,78 3.074 . -
Deferred income (nate 12(g)) 13,150 4,198 - .
320,534 334,904 . -
Creditors: nmounts folling due after one year

Group Group Company Company
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014 31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014
£000 £000 £000 £000
Bank loans (note 12(a)) 1,280,761 1,350,960 - -
Eurobond (note 12(b}) 617,875 575,874 - -
Guaranteed secured bonds (note 12(c) §50,969 158,544 - -
Other loans (note 12{d})) 7363 16,254 - -
Zero Coupon Bond (note 12(c)) 3,758 3,408 - -
Other creditors (note 12(0)) 12, 8,976 - -
Deferred income (noie 12(g)) 40,938 41,100 - -
Finance leases (note 12 (h)) 181 2457 - -
2,114,636 2,157,574 . -

The repayment of hank and other loans is due as follows:
Group 31 Dec 2015 M Dec 2014
£000 £000
Due within one year 145,466 164,075
Due heiween one and two years 574,900 561,686
Due hetween two and five years 157,543 129,397
Dut: in more than five years 575,187 676,111
1,453,096 1,531,289
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

12.

Creditors: amounts falling due after ane year (continued)

{2} Bank loans

The total amount drawn down under hank loans at the year-end was £1,476,322,000 (2014: £1,534,946,000). Costs of
£35.369,000 (2014: £22,985,000) have been set off against the o1al loan drawdowns, with £1,009,000 (2014: £8.213,000)
of these credited 10 1he income statement in the year,

An amouni of £836,239,525 (2014: £817,651,000) rclates to two senior banking fucilitics. The first facility refates 1o the
finance of 18 PFI projects and is securcd by a fixed and floating charge over the assets of these projects. This Tacility
expires on 30 Sepl 2035. During the year the second banking fucility was refinanced into two loan facilitics. Facility A
£483,507,000 which cxpires on 3| December 2025, and Facility B £50,000,000 which is scheduled 10 be fully repoid by
31 December 2035, These new facilities are secured over the distributions and sharcholder loan payments from all
companies, excluding those secured under the first facility. The loan facilitics have principal payments due on a six monthly
hasis. The Company has interest rate swap arrangements and under these arrangements the Company receives interest on
a variable basis and also pays interest s 7.008%. Facility B has a fixed lending rue of 4.182%, The other hank loan of
£302,732,865 receives interest on a variahle hasis and pays interest a1 a fixed rate of 8.55%. This loan will be repatd by 30
September 2035,

The remaining facilities relate (o borrowings held by individual project subsidiary companices and shey are secured by way
of fixed and floating charges over the assets of the specific project company which holds the borrowings. Maturity of these
facilitics ranges from 2016 10 2035. Interest payable on the Group's bank louns ranges (rom rates of 5.1 1% to 7.99%.

th) Enrobond

A subsidiary in the Group has issued a Eurobond toialling £617,875,000 (2014: £575,874,000) which was subscribed for
in full by the uliimaie parent entity, BIIF LP. This Eurobond bears interest a1 8% per annum and fails due for repayment
on 9 January 2019. i

{c) Secured bonds

A subsidiary hus issued, ot par volue, £87,190,000 (2014: £87.190,000) 3.443% iadex-linked guaranieed secured honds
duc 2004-2036. The bond is secured by way of a fixed ond Moating churge over the assets of the subsidiary and 1wo
immcdiate holding companics. Both the interest and principal halances are odjusted for the increase in the Relail Price
Index at six monthly intervals, which cumulatively mt 31 December 2005 amounied to 56.7% (2014: 54.6%).

A subsidiory has issucd £79,314,000 (20(4: £79,314,000) 7.12% sccured bonds which ure due 2028, The bond is secured
by way of a fixed and floating charge over the assets of the subsidiary.

The maturity profike of all bonds is us follows:
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014

£000 £000

Amouns repayable in one year or less or on demand 8,634 5551
Between one and two years 8,340 6,745
Between two and live years 637,570 596,990
Over five years 128,029 135492
782,573 744,778

Unamortised finance costs associuted with the bond issue {1,337) (1.401)
781,236 743,377

Included within creditors: amounts falling due within one year (8,634) (5,5510)
Amounis falling due afier one year 172,602 737,826
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

12.

Creditors: amounts folling due after one year (continued)

{d) Other toans (all unsecured)

A suhsidiary in the group has issued loan notes (olafling £948,000 (2014: £897.000) which buar interest ar 13.5%. Of this
halunce, £661,000 (2014: £610,000) srcpresents unpaid interest on the loan noles and is duc for payment within twelve
months. The balance falls due lor payment on 31 March 2032,

A subsidiary in the group has issued a £35,000 (2014: £31,000) loan siock instrument. The loan bears a Coupon of 13.5%
per annum and payment of capital falls doe in the yeor 2035, The Coupen on the principal amount accrues daily and is
payable on 30 September and 31 March cach year, The amount is charged to the income staiement as interest falls payable.
The sum was advanced under a subordinated loan agreement and is, therefore, unsecured and would rank alongside ordinary
creditors in the evenl of a winding up.

‘The sume subsidiary also issued a £127,000 (2014: £121,000) subordinnicd loan note issucd at a price of 20 pence for each
£1 in nominal value of loan siock held. The loan bears o Coupon of £3.5% puer annum and payment of capital falls duc in
the year 2035. The Coupon on the principal amount secrues daily and is payable on 30 Seprember and 31 March cach year,
The sums were advanced under o subordinaied loan sgreement and rank alongside ordinary creditors hut above the loan
stock detailed above jn the event of a winding up.

The same subsidiary also issued o £267,000 (2014: £267,000) suhordinated loan note. The loan bears a Coupon of 13.5%
per annum and payment of capital falls due in the year 2035, The Coupon on the principal amount accrues daily and is
payahle on 30 September and 31 March cach year. The sums were advanced under a subordinated loan sgreement and rank
alongside ordinary creditors but above ihe loan stock detailed above in the event of a winding up.

A subsidiary in the group has issued on unsecured logn with a value of £1,033,000 (2014: £1,033,(XK)) duc 2037, bearing
interest ac 13.04%,

A suhsidiary in the group has issued loan stock with a value of £591,000 (2014: £709,000). The loan stock bears interest
at 14% per aanum and is repayable in semi-annual instalments with the final payment due on 31 August 2018,

A subsidiary in the group has issucd loan stock with a value of £715,000 (2014: £715,000) bearing interest at 13% per
annum. Of this bulance, £64,000 (2014: £64,000) represents unpaid interest on the loan notes and is due for payment within
twedve months. The principal is repayable in fufl in February 2036.

A subsidiary in the group has issued loan stock with a value of £309,000 (2014: £1,852,000) bearing interest a1 9% and is
repayable in instalmuents 10 December 2019.

A subsidiury in the group has issued toan stock with a value of £2,313,000 (20t4: £3,707,000). The loan stock bears
interest at 13% and has repayment dates hetween 15 December 2012 and 15 December 2017,

A subsidiary in the group has issucd loan stock with a value of £5,805,000 (2014 £6,259,000). The loan siack hears
interesy at the rate per annum determined by the lender which will be caleulated according to the aggregale of margin,
LIBOR, and mandatory costs. The debt is repayable in 41 consecutive six monthly instalments, the first of which was
repaid in August 2002 with the linal instalment due on 31 August 2023,

A subsidiary in the group has issued loan stock within a value of £nil (2014: £3,356,000). The loan is interest free and is
repayable between 31 March 2016 and Sepiember 2028,

(e) Zero coupon band
A subsidiary company has issued a zero coupon bond with a redemplion volue of £8,000,000 (2014: £8,000,000} on 3

October 2022. This bond was issued at a discount value of £633,000 which is amortised to maturity at a constant rate on
the carrying amount of the deb,
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

12, Creditors: -amounts falling duc after one year (continued)

(/) Other creditors

included in other creditors is a decommissioning provision of £379,000 (2014: £345,000) which provides for the Tuture
costs of decommissivning 8 wind farm. The provision has been discounted at an annual rate of 10% and ihis discount is
charged to the statement of comprehensive income until 2027, the estimated dawe of decommissioning.

(g) Deferred income

31 Dec 2015 M Dec 2014

Group £000 £000
As at | January 45,299 45.532
Arising during the period 11,942 -
Amortised during the period (2,151} (233)
Forcign exchange translation adjusiment (1,002) -
As @t 3} December 54,088 45,299

Deferred income is divided as Tollows:

In fourteen projects, on completion of consiruction of the facilities, the public sector client made payments to the
respeclive project companies (Easthrook Facilities Limited, Covesea Limited, GH Newham Limited, GH Bodmin
Limited, Kintra Limited, Bannockburn Homes Limited, KE Projeet Limited, LH Projeet Limited, Machrie Limited,
NewSchools (Penweddig) Limited, Connect A50 Limited, Innovale East Lothian Limited, Blackshaw Heahheare
Services Limited and Adams Camtpus Limited) as a contribution to the capital cost of the works. These contributions
were deferred and will be amortised over the life of the project. The balance as at 31 December 2015 was £27,861,000
(2014: £28,823,000).

£9,790,000 (2014: £13,781,000) in respect of funding granis which will be amontised over the hifetime of the PRI
concession contract,

£5,524,000 (2014: £5,864,000) reccived following the armungement of an RPI SWAP which will he amontised over the
lifetime of the contract.

£10,913,000 (2014: £nil) in respect of assel renewal underspend. £11,942,000 was acquired in the year in respect of
asset renewal underspend.

Of the bafance al the year-end, it is expected that £03,150,000 (2014: £4.198.000) wili be realised within 2 months and
£40,938,000 (2014: £41,101,000) will be realised alter 12 months.,

(h) Finance leasus

The futute minimum finance lease paymeats are as follows:

Group
31 Dec 2015 3 Dec 2014
£000 £000
Nou later than one year 2,139 1,93
Later than one year and not later than five years 181 2457
2,320 4,191
Company

The Campany did aot have any finance feases at 31 December 2015 (2814: ranc).
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14,

I5.

Derivative financial instruments

Liabilities
Interest rale swaps
RPI swaps

Deferred taxation
Group

As at | January
Prior year adjustment

Revised halance as at | Junuary

Deferred ax disposed
Movement through other comprehensive income
Dulerred 1ax charge/(credit ) for the year

As at 31 December

Analysis of deferred tax balonces:
Accelerated capital allowances
Durivatives

Oiher timing differences

Losses

Group Group Company Compuny
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014 31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014
£000 £000 Mo £000
431915 420,008 - -
93,544 139,498 - -
525,459 559.506 - -
3 Dec20t5 3 Dec 2014
£000 £000
6,909 4,456
(258) {316)
6,651 4,140
- 115
6,887 -
{6,819) 2,454
6,719 6,909

76,699 94,040

(61,790) (52.33d4)

9,249 {5.487)

(17,439) (29.310)

6,719 6,909

The Group has an un-provided deferred 1ax asset of £28,182,000 (20014: £59,750,000). The deferred 1ax asset arises on
unrelieved losses within certain Group companies. This asset would be recoverable if e Group companics made sufficient

taxable profits in fulure periods against which the losses coulid be offset.

Called up share capital
Group and Company

Authorised
100 Ordinary shases of £1 each

Issucd, called up and fully paid
1 Ordinary share of £1 each
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

16. Net cash flow from operaling aclivities

Reconciliation of profit 1o nct cash (outfllow)inflow from operating activities 31 Dec 2015 3 D 2014
£000 £000
Operating profit 58,757 51012
Reversal of impairment of investments 4,611) (3.403)
Depreciation charge 20,725 20,686
Amortisation of {air value adjustmcenis 15,787 15,787
Amortisation of deferred income (B,789) 233
Decrease/{Increase) in debtors 47,832 (3.198)
{DecreaseMinerease in creditors (8,656) A7.445
Nut cash (outflow)iaflow from operating aclivitics 121,045 118.562
17. Recanciliation of cash and cash equivalents
Cush and cash equivalents comprise the {ollowing:
Non. cash
1 Jun 2015 Cush Naw movemenls 3 Dec 2015
£000 £080 £000 £000
Cash in hand and at hank 232746 (2.144) - 220,602
Debt paynble: within one year (171.550) 4.18%) - (175,745)
Dehs payable: afier one year 12.)07.497) 38387 (4.58R) {2,973,698)
12.279.057) 34,202 {4.588) 12.249.443)
Loan payments: receivahle within one year 11.640 640 - 12,280
Loan paymenis: receivable afler one year 216982 {18,668) . 208314
2318622 (18.028) - 220,594
Towd 11.817.689) 14.030 {4.588) (1,808.247)
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Parent undcertaking and uvltimate controlling party

The ultimate parent and controlling entity is BIIF LP. BIIF LP is owned by a number of investors, with no one investor
having individual control.

Rclated party tronsactions

The Group paid £41,479 (2014: £41,250) to the Sodexo Group lor the services of the Sodexo employees as dircctors to HpC
King's College Hospitad (Holdings) Limited. a subsidiary of the Group in which Sodexo hold a minority inwerest. At 3§
December 2015, £nil (2014: £nil) remained outstanding.

Sodexo Group also manage the non-clinical services for HpC Kings College Hospital (Holdings) Limited, a subsidiary of
the Group in which the Sodexo Group hold a minoerity interest. The amount charged for these services was £ail (2014: £nil).
At 3 December 2015, £9.092 (2014: £9,092) remained outstanding.

Sodexo Group also manage the lilecyele and estate services for HpC Kings College Hospital (Holdings) Limited, o
subsidiary of the Group in which the Sodexo Group hold a minority interest. The amount charged for these services was
£1,342,319 (2014 £1,314,709). At 3] December 2015. £nil (2014: £0i}) remained owtstonding.

A Dircctor of Innovate East Lothian Limited during the period is also a Director of FES FM Limited. FES FM Limited
provided facilitics management services to the Company. The amount charged for these services was £3,667.439 (2014;
£3,498,604). At 3t December 2015, £727,734 (2014: £704.458) remained owstanding. All contracits are carried out o1 arms-
length.

A Dircctor of Innovate East Lothian Limited during the period is also o Director of FES Limited. FES Limited is the holder
of loan notes issued by [nnovate East Lothian Limited wotalling £394,444 (2014: £388,096) and loan notes issued by Innovate
Easi Lothian (Holdings) Limited 1otalling £35,000 (2014: £31,000).

The Group has subcontracted the design, huild, operation and mainienance of Alert Communications Group Holdings
Limited to Babcock Communications Limited, a company which, through an intermediary holding company, holds a
minorily interest in Alert Communications Group Holdings Limited. During the year Alert Communications Limited was
invoiced £3,293,496 (2014: £3,372,153) by Babcock Communications Limited in connection with operation and
maintenance fees. At 31 December 2015, £549,468 (2014: £538,948) remained outstanding.

Veolia manage the operational activities of Catchment Limiwd, Caichmemt Moray Limited and Catchment Tay Limited,
subsidiarics ol the Group in which Veolia Group hold a minority intcrest. The 1o1a) invoices raised in the year in respect off
these services amounted to £11,852,372 (2014: £11,594,596). At 31 December 2015, £1,825,585 (2014: £2,346,679)
remained outsianding.

Ballour Beaity Invesiments Limited, o subsidiary of Balfour Beatty ple, is emplayed under a Secondment Arrangement with
Connect AS0 Limited for the provision of managerial stafl. The value of the services provided in the year was £395,000
(2014: £395,000). At 31 December 2015, Enil (2004: Enil) remained owstanding,

Balfour Beaty Infrastructure Services Limited, a subsidiary of Balfour Beauy ple, is employed under a contract with
Conncet A50 Limited for the provision of technical supervision and maintenance of a roadway. The value ol 1he contract in
the year was £4,673,000 (2014: £4,673,000). At 31 December 2015, £nil (2013: £nil) remained outsianding.

The group has subconiructed the design, build, operation and mainienance of Secicie Des Bus Hybrids Dijonnais 1o Heuticz
Bus, u company which holds a minority interest in Socicie Des Bus Hybrids Dijonnais. During the year Societe Des Bus
Hybrids Dijonnais was invoiced £500,235 (2014 £444,777) by Heuliez Bus for 1hese services. Al 31 December 2018,
£85,595 (2014: £47,336) remained oulsianding.

The Group has subconiracied the design, build and management throegh construciion of Helios B ta Spie Batignoles, a
company which holds o minority interest in Helios B, Spie Batignofles also reccives a reimbursement of the costs of a
corporate guurantee. During the year Helios B was invoiced £9,542,240 (2014: £35,210,447) by Spic Batignolies in
connection with these services. At 3] December 2015, £5,152 (2014: £1,967,920) remained owstanding.
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20.

21.

Pension

The Company operates a defined contribulion pension scheme for its employcees.
The amount recognised as an expense in the stalement of comprehensive income was:

31 Dec 2015 M Dec 2004
£600 £000)

Current period contributions 285 231

Financial instruments

(o) Carrying amount of financial instruments

31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014

£000 £000
Asseis measured ot amartised costs 1,531,791 1,609,811
Asseis measured at cost less impairment 329,420 287,887
Asscls measured at Gur vafue 57,053 66,158
Liabilitivs measured ot fair value through profit and loss (525459) (559,506)
Lishilities measured as amortised cost (2,234,332) (2.274,666)

(b) Financial instruments measured ot fair value

Derivative financial instruments

The fair value of interest rate swaps is based on valuations provided by the swap counterparties. Those valuations are tested for
rcasonableness by discounting estimated fuwre cash Nows based on the terms and maturity of each contraet and using market
intcrest rates for a similar instrument at the measurement date,

The interest raes used 1o discount estimated cash Aows, where applicable are hased on markel interest rates.

The fair value of RPI swaps is based on valuations provided by the swap countespartics. Those valuotions une (ested for
reasonablencss by discounting estimated fuiure cash Nows based on thie terms and maturity of cach contract and using market
forecast inflation rotes.

The amount of change in fair value atributable 1o own credit risk connot be measured reliability.

The derivative contracts used by the group are typical for PF1 projects, Where projects are debt-funding, interest on the loan is
calculated by reference to a Roating rate. Interest rate swaps hedge Libor Nluctuations and mitigate the risk that debt interest costs
will fluctuaie as Libor OQuctuates. The full amount of the senior debt service payment is hedged in this way.

RPI swaps are used 10 hedge fluciuntions in the inflation index which is relevant for the project. Low inflution would aiherwise
cause a shanfall in cash with which to make senior debt service payments. RPI swaps are structured in such a way (o ensure that

any volaility in cush flow for senior debt service that could arise due 1o infllation fluctuations is effectively neutralized.

Interest rate swaps and RP! swaps, where used, are conditions impesed on the PFl project company by the senioer deht provider
1o ensure stability in cash flows.

(c) Hedge accounting

The following table indicates the periods in which the cash flows associnied with cash flow hedging instruments arc expecied o
occur and affect profit und oss as required by FRS 102.2%(a) for the cash flow hedge accounting models
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21. Financial instruments {continned)
Carrying
amount
£000
Period ended
3l December 2015
Interest rote swaps:
Liabilitics 431,915
RP1 swaps:
Liabilitics 03,544
Pcriod ended
31 December 2014
Interest rote swaps:
Liabilitics 405,783
RPI swaps:
Liabilitics 139 498

Expected 1 yearorless 1to<2yeors 2140 <5 years 5 yearsand

cash flows
£000 £000
431915 43,238
93,544 9,364
405,783 43,479
139,498 14,947

The group uses hiedge accounting in line with FRS102.12,

over

£000 £000 £000
170,882 46,828 170,967
37,010 10,142 37,028

148,844 34,289 179,171

51169 11,788 61.594

Interest rate swaps are used as a hedging instrument again a floating raie loans as the hedged item. RPI swpas are used as a
hedging insirument against that portion of unilary payment receipis which are required 10 make periodic senior debt service

paymenis.

Fair value of these hedging instruments are reporied in note 16. The amount of the change in fair value of the hedging instrumenss
recognised in other comprehensive income for the period and the amount that was recycled to profit or loss for the period are
shown in the statement of consolidated other comprehensive income.

{d) Fair values

The amounis for all financial assets and financial lighilities carricd m1 foir value are as follows:

Inicrest rate swap contracts
RPI swap contracts
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Fair value Fair value
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014
£000 £000
374,862 353,850
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22. Transition to FRS 102

This is the first year that the Growp has presented its results under FRS 102, The last financial statemcents under the UK
GAAP were for the year ended 31 December 2014, The date of transition to FRS 102 was | January 2014, Set out helow
are the changes in acenunting policies which reconcile profit for the financial year ended 31 December 2014 and the total
equity as at | January 2014 and 31 December 2014 beiween UK GAAP as previously reported and FRS 102

Profit for the financial year 31/1272014
£000
UK GAAP - As previously reported (127.545)
Hedge reserve A 78,043
Invesiment propertics B ([48)
Effective Interest Rute adjustment on bank loans C 161
Deferred 1ax impact of adjustments 8] (9,189)
Total adjustment to profit for the financial year 63.867
FRS 102 {58.678)
Other Comprehensive Income 3122014
£'ono
UK GAAP - As previously repared {654)
Perivative financial instruments A {68,991)
Invesiment propertics B 148
Non-controlling interest ' (489)
Share of Joint venture and Associate other comprehensive income E (40,207)
Tax relating to components of other comprehensive income
- Derivative financial instruments {21)
FRS 102 (110.614)
Total Equity 01/0172014 322014 7
£000 £000
UK GAAP - As previously reporied {271,055) (399.255)
Derivative financial instruments (21,277} (14,225)
Derivative finaacial instruments of joint ventures and associales (117,280 (157,489)
EfTective Interest Rate adjusiment 1o hank Joans (5.192) (5.030)
Deferred taxation 61.903 52,293
FRS 102 (354,904) (523,707)
A Derivative Financial Instruments
FRS 102 requires derivative financial instruments 1o be recognised at fair value, Previously snder UK GAAP the Group did
recognise these instruments in the financial statements, however hedge accounting was aot applied. With the change to
FRS102 the group has waken the opponunity 1o review its accounling rreament in respecs of derivative financial Stalements
which are now hedged. Accordingly, at transition a hedging reserve of £269,095,000 was recognised.
B Invesiment Properties

Under FRS 102, changes in the fair value of invesiment properties are recorded in the statement of comprehensive income,
Under previous UK GAAP these changes were recorded in the Siatement of Total Recopnised Gains amd Losses.,
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C

Transition to FRS 102 (continucd)

Effeetive Interest Rate adjustment to bank loans

Under FRS 102, debt instruments must be recorded at amortised cost using the effective interest method. On transition the
aans were increased by £2 056,000 with a further £160.000 credit recognised in the statement of comprehensive income for
the year ended 31 December 2014,

Delerred toxation
The Group has accounted for defermed taxation on transition as follows:

(u) Derivative linunciad instruments — Deferred 1ax of £60.834,000 has been recognised at 20% on the liability recognised
on transition at | Junvary 2014, In the year ended 31 December 2014 the company has recognised a credil of £421 in the
statement of comprehensive income in respect of the increase in the value of derivative financial instruments.

(h) Investment Praperties - Deferred tax of £30,000 has been recognised a1t 20% of the gainfloss on revaluation,

(c) Effective Interest Rale adjustiment o bank loans - Deferred 1ax of £1,039,000 has been recognised at 20% of the
adjusiment. The deferred 1ax balance will be amortised on a siraight line hasis over a 10 year period.

Share of Joint Venture and Associote other comprehensive income

As FRS 102 reguires derivative financial instruments to be recognised ot fair value, and brought on to the balance shee, if
an investment has chosen 1o hedge account for derivatives, then the Group's share of movements on the cash Mlow hedge is
reflected in the Other Comprehensive Income of the group. Previously under UK GAAP the Group did not recognise a
share of these instruments in the linancial statements.

Statcment of cash NMows

The Group's statement of cash flows refleets the presemation reguirements of FRS 102, which is different to thay prepared
vnder FRS 1. In addition the statemem of cash flaws reconciles o cash and cosh equivalents whereas under previous UK
GAAP the cash flow statement reconciled 1o cash, Cash and cash equivakents are defined in FRS 102 as *cash on hand and
demand deposits and shon term highly liquid investmems that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and that
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value’ whereas cash is defined in FRS 1 as ‘cash in hand and deposits
repayable on demand with any qualifying institution, less averdrafis from any qualifying institution repayable on demand”.
The FRS | definition is morc restrictive.
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The Company Secretary
ALLERTON DENTAL LIMITED
14 DAVID MEWS

LONDON

W1U 6EQ

Your Ref
Our Ref AA/080852178/CD
Date 05/04/2017

Dear Sir/Madam
ALLERTON DENTAL LIMITED

Thank you for your enclosed document. Unfortunately, we have been unable to accept it for the following
reason(s):

The attached accounts were received at Companies House on 30/03/2017. A set of accounts with a balance
sheet date of 30/06/2016 has already been received and accepted for filing. It would appear that the
attached accounts are a duplicate set.

If you are intending to file these accounts to amend the set previously filed, please mark the front page
*Amending".

If you have sent these accounts in response to a request made by Companies House, please return them for
the attention of the person or department from whom the request came.

To avoid a late filing penalty, acceptable accounts must be received at Companies House by 31/03/2017.
Please submit acceptable accounts without delay.

Some documents can be filed online, which is faster and more reliable. Qur service checks for technical
errors, allowing you to correct them before submission, reducing the risk of your documents being rejected.
To find out if your company can file documents online, visit our website www.gov.uk/companieshouse, where
you can also ask to receive reminder letters electronically.

Yours faithfully

Companies House

Encs. Accounts
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